
Happy Holidays! 

 

 

 

 

 
 

From our office ….. 

to you and your family! 



14-B District Court

Revenue Report for November 2014

General Account

Account Number
Due to Washtenaw County

(101-000-000-214.222) $2,274.43

Due to State Treasurer

Civil Filing Fee Fund  (MCL 600.171): $13,629.00
State Court Fund  (MCL 600.8371): $590.00
Justice System Fund  (MCL 600.181): $13,212.00
Juror Compensation Reimbursement Fund:

Civil Jury Demand Fee  (MCL 600.8371): $30.00
Drivers License Clearance Fees  (MCL 257.321a): $1,245.00

Crime Victims Rights Fund  (MCL 780.905): $5,331.60
Judgment Fee  (Dept. of Natural Resources): $0.00
Due to Secretary of State
(101-000-000-206.136) $1,245.00

Total: $35,282.60

Due to Ypsilanti Township

Court Costs (101-000-000-602.136): $25,694.35
Civil Fees (101-000-000-603.136): $13,786.00
Probation Fees (101-000-000-604.000): $6,731.00
Ordinance Fines (101-000-000-605.001): $34,742.25
Bond Forfeitures (101-000-000-605.003): $535.00
Interest Earned (101-000-000-605.004): $0.00
State Aid-Caseflow Assistance (101-000-602.544): $0.00
Expense Write-Off: $0.00
Bank Charges (Expense - 101.136.000.957.000): ($348.56)

Total: $81,140.04

Total to General Account - (101.000.000.004.136): $118,697.07
Escrow Account

(101-000-000-205.136)

Court Ordered Escrow: $7,168.12
Garnishment Proceeds: $0.00
Bonds: $23,416.00
Restitution: $2,604.56

Total to Escrow Account - (101.000.000.205.136): $33,188.68



 
 

14-B District Court 
 

  Monthly Disbursements 
 

 November 2014 
 
 

 Revenue received as a Fine for violation of a State Statute is disbursed to the Washtenaw 
County Treasurer, for library purposes. 
 
 Revenue received as a Fine for violation of a Township Ordinance and all Court Costs are 
disbursed to the Ypsilanti Township Treasurer.  Local revenue also includes Probation oversight 
fees and Bond Forfeitures. 
 
 Revenue received as State Filing Fee, State Court Fund, Justice System Fund, Juror 
Compensation, Crime Victims Rights Fund and Dept. of Natural Resources Judgment Fee is 
forwarded to the State Treasurer. 
  
 Money received as Garnishment Proceeds, Criminal Bonds, Restitution, and Court 
Ordered Escrow are deposited in the Escrow Account of the Court. 
 
 All other revenues are transferred to the Ypsilanti Township Treasurer. 
 
 
                         November 2014 Disbursements: 
 
  Washtenaw County:                  $   2,274.43 
       
  State of Michigan:                     $   35,282.60 
 
  Ypsilanti Township Treasurer:     $ 81,140.04 
 
 
      TOTAL:   $118,697.07 



Year to Date
Prior Year Comparison

Month Revenue Revenue
2013 2014

January $93,843.72 $93,424.58
February $120,646.88 $134,377.46
March $120,330.43 $116,070.56
April $87,844.43 $104,192.57
May $91,209.97 $106,156.14
June $90,086.73 $107,897.55
July $75,083.36 $101,268.87
August $89,198.00 $98,053.38
September $92,229.66 $106,365.17
October $137,889.48 $108,958.51
November $70,380.21 $81,140.04
December $81,613.89
Caseload
Standardization
Payment: $45,724.00 $45,724.00
Year-to Date
Totals: $1,196,080.76 $1,203,628.83
Expenditure
Budget: $1,265,772.00 $1,267,085.00
Difference: ($69,691.24) ($62,143.17)



BUILDING DEPARTMENT REPORT

RON FULTON - BUILDING DIRECTOR

Permit Type Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTALS

Building 55           44           66           90           127           124         91           128         91           112         62           990           

16,244$  16,632$  12,783$  18,614$  96,726$    56,621$  12,936$  17,586$  16,583$  20,770$  14,954$  300,449$  

Electrical 16           16           23           18           49             43           41           30           25           39           28           328           

1,290$    2,175$    1,815$    1,800$    3,855$      2,775$    3,465$    2,670$    2,250$    2,820$    2,325$    27,240$    

Mechanical 85           51           50           58           81             98           75           35           59           96           80           768           

4,980$    2,760$    3,095$    4,185$    5,925$      10,000$  7,161$    3,390$    6,110$    7,125$    5,385$    60,116$    

Plumbing 28           30           83           35           46             107         39           36           49           53           16           522           

2,145$    2,010$    4,545$    2,745$    3,525$      6,300$    2,955$    2,430$    3,885$    3,780$    1,080$    35,400$    

Zoning 2             -          1             14           13             26           16           10           7             9             8             106           

90$          -$        45$          630$        585$         1,170$    720$        450$        315$        405$        360$        4,770$      

Sub Totals 186         141         223         215         316           398         262         239         231         309         194         -          2,714        

TOTAL YTD 24,749$  23,577$  22,283$  27,974$  110,616$  76,866$  27,237$  26,526$  29,143$  34,900$  24,104$  -$        427,975$  

Permit Type Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTALS

Building 61           57           63           100         85             96           107         90           100         143         61           68           1,031        

14,504$  14,185$  9,331$    31,205$  15,676$    28,985$  24,060$  22,689$  19,098$  74,598$  8,597$    10,382$  273,310$  

Electrical 37           27           27           29           49             30           30           36           36           35           21           25           382           

2,435$    2,475$    2,190$    2,685$    4,805$      2,745$    2,430$    2,880$    3,750$    3,585$    3,165$    2,460$    35,605$    

Mechanical 69           30           38           51           59             63           45           39           61           116         70           51           692           

5,115$    2,680$    3,005$    4,198$    6,670$      10,565$  3,750$    3,035$    3,675$    6,105$    3,935$    3,235$    55,968$    

Plumbing 34           21           29           46           36             49           37           29           45           56           29           21           432           

2,895$    1,680$    2,055$    3,555$    3,855$      4,260$    2,910$    2,370$    3,435$    8,040$    1,920$    1,605$    38,580$    

Zoning 1             2             4             17           14             16           17           12           14           12           3             2             114           

90$          90$          180$        765$        630$         675$        765$        540$        630$        540$        135$        90$          5,130$      

Sub Totals 202         137         161         243         243           254         236         206         256         362         184         167         2,651        

TOTAL YTD 25,039$  21,110$  16,761$  42,408$  31,636$    47,230$  33,915$  31,514$  30,588$  92,868$  17,752$  17,772$  408,593$  

BUILDING DEPARTMENT MONTHLY REPORT - 2013

BUILDING DEPARTMENT MONTHLY REPORT - NOVEMBER 2014



BUILDING DEPARTMENT REPORT

RON FULTON - BUILDING DIRECTOR

Inspections Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTALS

Total 2014 318 253 354 417 429 501 581 496 445 516 360 4,670        

Total 2013 336         328         239         306         445           404         389         507         459         647         410         378         4,848        

Total 2012 852         259         592         328         340           268         275         419         317         382         340         276         4,648        

Total 2011 319         238         280         311         371           369         319         411         349         432         316         143         3,858        

Total 2010 292         220         361         366         379           358         427         405         350         449         322         140         4,069        

Total 2009 323         315         340         337         350           372         440         401         463         374         341         137         4,193        

Total 2008 460         352         326         432         432           628         727         562         533         577         393         128         5,550        

Rental 

Inspections
Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept  Oct Nov Dec TOTALS

  Total 2014 234 225 303 337 310 290 267 291 296 310 256 3,119        

Total 2013 197         237         206         175         226           251         291         302         222         297         215         175         2,794        

Total 2012 142         165         228         194         209           202         185         258         225         265         231         131         2,435        

Total 2011 95           49           102         146         129           179         183         243         177         214         187         153         1,857        

Total 2010 214         170         139         216         223           158         264         179         212         183         83           48           2,089        

Total 2009 57           160         77           294           (Began tracking separate rental inspection totals Oct, 2009)

INSPECTION RUNNING TOTALS



 
YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT 

MONTHLY REPORT 

NOVEMBER 2014 

 
Fire Department staffing levels are as follows: 
 1 Fire Chief     3 Shift Captains            17 Fire Fighters     
 1 Fire Marshall               3 Shift Lieutenants          3 Probationary Fire Fighters 
 1 Clerk III / Staff Support 

All fire department response personnel are licensed as Emergency Medical Technicians by the State of 
Michigan Public Health.  During the month, the fire department responded to 357 requests for assistance.  
Of those requests, 259 were medical emergency service calls, with the remaining 98 incidents classified 
as non-medical and/or fire related. 

Department activities for the month of November, 2014: 

1)  The Public Education Department participated in the following events: 
a) Extinguisher Demonstration at Valley Drive/Fairhills/Clubview Neighborhood Watch 
b) Smoke Alarms:  1011 Desoto (2) & 446 Bergen (1) 
c) Car Seat fittings 

 
2)  Fire fighters attended 20 neighborhood watch meetings 

 
3)  Fire fighters received training in the following areas: 

a) Washtenaw County Tech Rescue  

 
The Fire Marshal had these activities for the month of November, 2014: 

1) Inspections / Tests completed: 
a) Fire Sprinkler Tests:  1 
b) Fire Alarm Tests: 3 
c) Site Plan Reviews:  1 
d) Commercial Kitchen Fire Suppression Tests:  1 
e) Fire Investigations:  3 
f) General Safety Inspections:  5 
g) Address Issued:  1 
h) Notice of Violation Issued:  2 
i) HazMat Tier II Reports:  2 
j) Mutual Aid Responses:  1  (Milan Fire Dept – US23 tanker rollover) 
k) HazMat Investigations:  1 
 

            2)  Attended 6 meetings / events: 
                        a)  Pre Application meeting 
  b)  WAMAA Chiefs meeting 
  c)  Huron Valley Code Officials training 
  d)  Ford Lake EAP training 
  e)  Railroad Accident training 
  f)  Fire Fighter Safety & the Fire Code training 

 



Monthly Report – November, 2014 
Page 2 
 
 

The Fire Chief attended 18 meetings / events for the month of November, 2014: 

1) Hydro Dam EAP meeting at Washtenaw EOC 
2) Snow Emergency meeting 
3) Luncheon meeting with Township Supervisor 
4) WAMAA meeting 
5) SE MI Fire Chiefs meeting 
6) Budget Presentation to Township Board 
7) West Willow Neighborhood Watch meeting 
8) 2 Luncheon meetings with vendors Rapid Recovery & Signal Restoration 
9) 3 Automatic Mutual Aid meetings with City of Ypsilanti 
10)  3 Automatic Mutual Aid meetings with Superior Township 
11)  2 Automatic Mutual Aid meetings with Pittsfield Township 
12)  1 Automatic Mutual Aid meeting with Van Buren Township 

 
 

There was 1 injury and 0 deaths reported this month for civilians. 

There were 0 injuries and 0 deaths reported this month for fire fighters. 

 

This month the total fire loss, including vehicle fires, is estimated at $96,000.00.  All occurred at the 
following locations: 

 DATE OF LOSS  ADDRESS   ESTIMATED LOSS 

1) 11/03/2014  6993 McKean  $             0.00 (natural vegetation)  
2) 11/06/2014  2432 Carriage Court  $      4,000.00 (building) 
3) 11/09/2014  1519 Outer Lane  $         250.00 (building) 
4) 11/17/2014  144 Russell Court  $    90,000.00 (building) 
5) 11/25/2014  Ringneck Drive  $              0.00 (outside rubbish) 
6) 11/27/2014  1660 Cliffs Landing  $      1,750.00 (building) 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
Rhonda Bates, Clerical Support Staff 
Charter Township of Ypsilanti Fire Department 

Attachment:  Fire House Incident Type Report (Summary) 11/01/2014 – 11/30/2014 



Alarm Date Between {11/01/14} And {11/30/14} 

Ypsilanti Township Fire Department

Incident Type Report (Summary)

Incident Type Count
Pct of

Incidents
Total

 Est Loss
Pct of
Losses

1 Fire
111 Building fire 4 1.12% $96,000 100.00%
140 Natural vegetation fire, Other 1 0.28% $0   0.00%
150 Outside rubbish fire, Other 1 0.28% $0   0.00%

6 1.68% $96,000 100.00%

2 Overpressure Rupture, Explosion, Overheat(no fire)
211 Overpressure rupture of steam pipe or pipeline 1 0.28% $0   0.00%
251 Excessive heat, scorch burns with no ignition 1 0.28% $0   0.00%

2 0.56% $0 0.00%

3 Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident
300 Rescue, EMS incident, other 25 7.00% $0   0.00%
311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 29 8.12% $0   0.00%
320 Emergency medical service, other 28 7.84% $0   0.00%
321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury156 43.70% $0   0.00%
322 Motor vehicle accident with injuries 5 1.40% $0   0.00%
324 Motor Vehicle Accident with no injuries 14 3.92% $0   0.00%
331 Lock-in (if lock out , use 511 ) 2 0.56% $0   0.00%

259 72.55% $0 0.00%

4 Hazardous Condition (No Fire)
422 Chemical spill or leak 1 0.28% $0   0.00%
424 Carbon monoxide incident 4 1.12% $0   0.00%
440 Electrical  wiring/equipment problem, Other 2 0.56% $0   0.00%
442 Overheated motor 2 0.56% $0   0.00%
444 Power line down 2 0.56% $0   0.00%
445 Arcing, shorted electrical equipment 1 0.28% $0   0.00%
460 Accident, potential accident, Other 1 0.28% $0   0.00%

13 3.64% $0 0.00%

5 Service Call
500 Service Call, other 1 0.28% $0   0.00%
510 Person in distress, Other 1 0.28% $0   0.00%
531 Smoke or odor removal 6 1.68% $0   0.00%
550 Public service assistance, Other 2 0.56% $0   0.00%
553 Public service 1 0.28% $0   0.00%
561 Unauthorized burning 6 1.68% $0   0.00%

12/03/14 09:10 1Page



Alarm Date Between {11/01/14} And {11/30/14} 

Ypsilanti Township Fire Department

Incident Type Report (Summary)

Incident Type Count
Pct of

Incidents
Total

 Est Loss
Pct of
Losses

5 Service Call
17 4.76% $0 0.00%

6 Good Intent Call
600 Good intent call, Other 1 0.28% $0   0.00%
611 Dispatched & cancelled en route 35 9.80% $0   0.00%
622 No Incident found on arrival at dispatch address 2 0.56% $0   0.00%
651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 1 0.28% $0   0.00%
652 Steam, vapor, fog or dust thought to be smoke 4 1.12% $0   0.00%
671 HazMat release investigation w/no HazMat 1 0.28% $0   0.00%

44 12.32% $0 0.00%

7 False Alarm & False Call
700 False alarm or false call, Other 3 0.84% $0   0.00%
733 Smoke detector activation due to malfunction 1 0.28% $0   0.00%
735 Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 1 0.28% $0   0.00%
736 CO detector activation due to malfunction 1 0.28% $0   0.00%
743 Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional3 0.84% $0   0.00%
744 Detector activation, no fire - unintentional 2 0.56% $0   0.00%
745 Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 4 1.12% $0   0.00%

15 4.20% $0 0.00%

8 Severe Weather & Natural Disaster
813 Wind storm, tornado/hurricane assessment 1 0.28% $0   0.00%

1 0.28% $0 0.00%

Total Incident Count: 357 Total Est Loss: $96,000

12/03/14 09:10 2Page



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
December 9, 2014 
 
To: Township Board  
 
From: Joe Lawson 
 Planning Director 
 
Re: Planning Division (OCS) November/December 2014 
 

 
Please be advised of the following activities related to the Planning Department for 
November/December 2014.  
 
Planning Commission Activity 
 
The following is a summary of actions taken by the Planning Commission since my last 
report: 
 
On November 25, 2014, the Commission held its regular meeting to consider the 
following applications: 
 

 Burning Bush Church – The Commission held a public hearing to consider the 
proposed PD Stage II final site plan amendment request of the Burning Bush 
Church to permit the construction of a 22,100 square-foot addition on to the 
existing 26,000 square-foot building.  After the public hearing, the Commission 
passed a motion to recommend approval of the application to the Board of 
Trustees for consideration.  Once all the requested information has been 
provided to staff per the Planning Commission meeting, the application will be 
brought before the Board for consideration. 

 Southside Baptist Church Addition – The Commission considered the preliminary 
site plan application of the South Side Baptist Church requesting approval for the 
construction of a 7,280 square-foot addition on to their existing 2,250 square-foot 
camp kitchen facility.  The new facility is proposed to act as a multi-purpose 
space for church gatherings and their summer camp program.  After the hearing, 
the Commission passed a motion to approve the application.  The applicant may 
now submit for final engineering approval.  Construction is anticipated to 
commence in the spring of 2015 

 

Office of  
Community Standards 

 
7200 S. Huron River Drive 

Ypsilanti, MI  48197 
Phone:  (734) 485-3943 

Fax:  (734) 484-5151 
www.ytown.org 

Supervisor 
BRENDA L. STUMBO 

Clerk 
KAREN LOVEJOY ROE 

Treasurer 
LARRY J. DOE 

Trustees 
JEAN HALL CURRIE 

STAN ELDRIDGE 
MIKE MARTIN 

SCOTT MARTIN 



Planning Division (OCS) Monthly Report 

November/December 

 

Page 2 of 4 

 Washtenaw Avenue Overlay District – The Commission continued the public 
hearing relating to the proposed overlay district associated with the Washtenaw 
Avenue corridor.  The overlay district was drafted in relation to the recently 
completed Washtenaw Avenue corridor improvement study (aka Re-Imagine 
Washtenaw).  Upon completion of the public hearing, the Commission passed a 
motion to recommend approval of the overlay district to the Board of Trustees.  
The draft ordinance will be presented to the Board during their regular January 
meeting date.  

 2015 Meeting Schedule – The Commission approve their meeting schedule for 
the 2015 calendar year.  The Commission will be holding any special meetings 
on the second Tuesday of the month while holding their regular meetings on the 
fourth Tuesday of the month. 

 
Plans in Process 
 
Kroger Fuel Station – 1771 East Michigan: No new or additional information has been 
provided in relation to this project, though a recent Crain’s article published stated that 
Kroger is investing $100 million dollars in Michigan by years end.  This includes the 
construction of fuel centers as the article states that Kroger is “looking to establish as 
many fuel centers as it can”.  This may be good news for this particular project. 
 
Lakeside Park/Boat House Project: Construction of the actual boat house is nearing 
completion.  The remaining site work and restoration will take place in the spring of 
2015. 
 
WalMart Expansion – 2515 Ellsworth:  The newly added addition opened to the public 
on Black Friday.  Wal-Mart is currently renovating the remainder of the store and will 
complete the remaining site work and restoration during the spring of 2015. 
 
Blackmore Addition #3 – The approved plans are currently under construction.  The 
building is proposed to be completed yet this winter with site restoration to be completed 
in the spring. 
 
Cueter Chrysler Dealership – The Planning Commission has granted preliminary site 
plan approval of the proposed expansion.  The project is currently under final 
engineering review with a planned construction during the spring of 2015. 
 
Los Amigos – The Planning Commission reviewed and approved the preliminary site 
plan application to permit the expansion of the existing parking lot from 36 spaces to 
over 100.  The application is currently under final engineering review with the plans for a 
spring 2015 construction. 
 
Majestic Lakes – The Planning Commission held a public hearing to consider the 
proposed amendments to the Planned Development previously known as Lakewood 
Farms.  After much consideration and conversation, the Commission has made a 
recommendation to the Board to approve the PD Stage I plan.  The plans will now be 



Planning Division (OCS) Monthly Report 

November/December 

 

Page 3 of 4 

presented to the Board for their review and consideration before moving on to detailed 
engineering and eventually PD Stage II review.  The plans are scheduled to be before 
the Board in January. 
 
AT&T – AT&T representatives have submitted a special conditional use and preliminary 
site plan review application for the construction of a 125-foot wireless communication 
tower to be located on Township property between the Civic Center building and the 
District Library building.  The public hearing will be held before the Planning 
Commission during their regular January meeting date. 
 
Burning Bush – During the November meeting date, the Commission held a public 
hearing to consider the amended PD II final site plan to permit the construction of a 
22,100 square-foot addition.  The Commission recommended approval of the plan that 
will be presented to the Board of Trustees for consideration during their January 
meeting date before moving on to final engineering review. 
 
Circle K – The Circle K located at 1767 Huron Street closed in early December.  Staff 
had the opportunity to inspect the building and provide the property owner with a list of 
maintenance items that must be resolved prior to the new occupant moving in.  Nick’s 
Quick Pick is noted as being the new tenant.  Representatives of Nick’s recently pulled 
a building permit in order to complete the necessary repairs and hopes to be open for 
business in early 2015. 
 
Yankee Air Museum (YAM) – The Planning and Building departments continue to work 
with representatives of YAM to get the building ready for winter.  The demolition of the 
former Bomber plant is for the most part complete in the vicinity of the forthcoming 
museum.  YAM plans to construct two new walls that were removed as part of the 
overall demolition in the very near future.  Staff will continue to work with YAM to make 
the relocation of YAM to Ypsilanti Township a great success.   
 
Zoning Board of Appeals  
 
The following is a summary of actions taken by the Zoning Board of Appeals since my 
last report: 
 
No meeting was held by the Zoning Board of Appeals in either November or December 
due  to a lack of agenda items. 
 
Committee Meetings 
 
WATS Technical Committee – Staff had the opportunity to attend the December 3rd 
WATS Technical Committee meeting though unfortunately due to the lack of a quorum, 
no action items were considered.    
 
Re-Imagine Washtenaw:  Staff along with Supervisor Stumbo and Clerk Roe 
participated in a recent design charrette relating to the Golfside – Washtenaw Avenue 



Planning Division (OCS) Monthly Report 

November/December 

 

Page 4 of 4 

intersection.  Design professional from LSL Planning, JJR Architects along with a 
market study analyst provided guidance to the general public as to the potential future 
for this area.  The most surprising piece of information came from the market study.  
This study states that within a 2 mile  
 
If you should have any question or comments as it relates to this report, please contact 
me at my office (734-544-3651) or by email at jlawson@ytown.org. 



 
 
 
 
 

 

 2201 Hogback Road  Ann Arbor, Michigan  48105-9732  OFFICE  (734) 971-8400  FAX  (734) 973-4624  EMAIL  sheriff@ewashtenaw.org 

JERRY L. CLAYTON MARK A. PTASZEK 

 SHERIFF UNDERSHERIFF 

                Public Safety – Emergency Preparedness – Quality Service – Strong Communities 
 

 
To:     Brenda Stumbo, Ypsilanti Township Supervisor 
From:     Jim Anuszkiewicz, Police Services Lieutenant 
Cc:     Mike Radzik, Ypsilanti Township Police Administrator & Ypsilanti Township Board 
     Marlene Radzik, WCSO Police Services Commander 
Date:     December 11, 2014 
Re:     November 2014 Police Services Monthly Report 
 
 
In November of 2014, there were 3,735 Calls for service in Ypsilanti Township, which is a 7% decrease in 
Calls for service as compared to November of 2013. 
 
NEIGHBORHOOD WATCH PROGRAM 
 
During the month of November both the Sheriff’s Office and Ypsilanti Township Officials spent time 
attending a total of 23 separate neighborhood watch meetings.  West Willow had their annual dinner on 
November 17, 2014 in which representatives from the Sheriff’s Office attended.  Overall, there were a 
total of 227 residents that attended the meetings which is approximately the same amount from 
November 2013.  Specific concerns surrounded juvenile problems and traffic concerns in which the 
Sheriff’s Office continues to address through a number of different strategies.  One of the approaches is 
the direct dialogue with the Ypsilanti Community and Lincoln Consolidated School Officers. 
 
DETECTIVE BUREAU 
 
On November 14, 2014 our Detective Bureau in cooperation with the Washtenaw County Prosecutors 
Office obtained a 1st degree murder conviction on Willie Wimberly.  Mr. Wimberly was involved in the 
Homicide death of Brandon Charles on January 29, 2013 which occurred in West Willow. Other 
defendants in this case are pending trial. 
 
TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT INFORMATION 
Deputies investigated 11 drunk driving incidents during the month.   A traffic enforcement detail was 
scheduled on November 4, 2014 through grant funded overtime.  This day resulted in a 47 traffic stops 
and 24 citations issued.  Deputies continue to focus enforcement efforts on high crime areas as well as 
high crash intersections. 
 
SIGNIFICANT EVENTS DURING THE MONTH 
 

 Search warrant for narcotics on November 6, 2014 in the 1500 Blk of Andrea 

 Search warrant for narcotics on November 25, 2014 in the 900 Blk of Tyler 

 Felonious Assault arrest by Deputies in the 1800 Blk of E. Michigan on November 9, 2014. 

 Home Invasion Arrest in the 600 Blk of Eugene resulting in an arrest. 
 
Several incidents of shots fired incidents occurred in the Township over the past month.  On November 
30, 2014 the Sheriff’s Office is currently investigating a shooting incident which resulted in deputies 
getting an arrest warrant for a subject in which the Sheriff’s Office is currently looking for. 
 



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)

City:Ypsilanti Twp-YPT

Month: November

Year: 2014

Print Option: Print Both Monthly and YTD

Include Unfounded: No

Report Offenses: Include All (1,2,3,4)

Attempted/Completed/NA: Includes Attempted, Completed

City: Ypsilanti Twp-YPT

12/11/2014 2:40:26 PM                  Page 1 of 7



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)

City:Ypsilanti Twp-YPT

                 For The Month Of November

Classification Nov/2013 Nov/2014 %Change

09001  MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER (VOLUNTARY) 0 0 0%

09002  NEGLIGENT HOMICIDE/MANSLAUGHTER (INVOLUNTARY) 0 0 0%

09004  JUSTIFIABLE HOMICIDE 0 0 0%

10001  KIDNAPPING/ABDUCTION 0 0 0%

10002  PARENTAL KIDNAPPING 0 0 0%

11001  SEXUAL PENETRATION PENIS/VAGINA -CSC lST DEGREE 1 0 -100%

11002  SEXUAL PENETRATION PENIS/VAGINA -CSC 3RD DEGREE 0 0 0%

11003  SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAL/ANAL -CSC lST DEGREE 0 0 0%

11004  SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAL/ANAL -CSC 3RD DEGREE 0 0 0%

11005  SEXUAL PENETRATION OBJECT -CSC IST DEGREE 0 0 0%

11007  SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 2ND DEGREE 0 0 0%

11008  SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 4TH DEGREE 1 2 100%

12000  ROBBERY 4 2 -50%

13001  NONAGGRAVATED ASSAULT 36 45 25%

13002  AGGRAVATED/FELONIOUS ASSAULT 13 15 15.38%

13003  INTIMIDATION/STALKING 6 0 -100%

20000  ARSON 0 0 0%

21000  EXTORTION 0 0 0%

22001  BURGLARY -FORCED ENTRY 20 24 20%

22002  BURGLARY -ENTRY WITHOUT FORCE (Intent to Commit) 7 2 -71.4%

23001  LARCENY -POCKETPICKING 0 1 0%

23002  LARCENY -PURSESNATCHING 0 0 0%

23003  LARCENY -THEFT FROM BUILDING 9 11 22.22%

23004  LARCENY -THEFT FROM COIN-OPERATED MACHINE/DEVICE 1 0 -100%

23005  LARCENY -THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 7 11 57.14%

23006  LARCENY -THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS/ACCESSORIES 3 1 -66.6%

23007  LARCENY -OTHER 4 5 25%

24001  MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 12 7 -41.6%

24002  MOTOR VEHICLE, AS STOLEN PROPERTY 1 0 -100%

24003  MOTOR VEHICLE FRAUD 0 0 0%

25000  FORGERY/COUNTERFEITING 1 1 0%

26001  FRAUD -FALSE PRETENSE/SWINDLE/CONFIDENCE GAME 8 2 -75%

26002  FRAUD -CREDIT CARD/AUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE 0 4 0%

26003  FRAUD -IMPERSONATION 3 1 -66.6%

26005  FRAUD -WIRE FRAUD 0 0 0%

27000  EMBEZZLEMENT 3 0 -100%

28000  STOLEN PROPERTY 4 1 -75%

29000  DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 19 21 10.52%

30001  RETAIL FRAUD -MISREPRESENTATION 1 2 100%

30002  RETAIL FRAUD -THEFT 7 4 -42.8%

30003  RETAIL FRAUD -REFUND/EXCHANGE 0 0 0%

35001  VIOLATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ACT 6 9 50%

35002  NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS 2 4 100%

12/11/2014 2:40:27 PM                  Page 2 of 7



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)

City:Ypsilanti Twp-YPT

                 For The Month Of November

Classification Nov/2013 Nov/2014 %Change

37000  OBSCENITY 1 0 -100%

40001  COMMERCIALIZED SEX -PROSTITUTION 0 0 0%

40002  COMMERCIALIZED SEX -ASSISTING/PROMOTING PROSTITUTION 0 0 0%

52001  WEAPONS OFFENSE- CONCEALED 0 2 0%

52002  WEAPONS OFFENSE -EXPLOSIVES 0 0 0%

52003  WEAPONS OFFENSE -OTHER 1 1 0%

Group A Totals 181 178 -1.65%

03000  IMMIGRATION 0 0 0%

22003  BURGLARY - UNLAWFUL ENTRY (NO INTENT) 0 0 0%

22004  POSSESSION OF BURGLARY TOOLS 0 0 0%

26006  FRAUD -BAD CHECKS 3 1 -66.6%

36003  PEEPING TOM 0 0 0%

36004  SEX OFFENSE -OTHER 0 0 0%

38001  FAMILY -ABUSE/NEGLECT NONVIOLENT 3 3 0%

38003  FAMILY -OTHER 0 0 0%

41001  LIQUOR LICENSE -ESTABLISHMENT 0 0 0%

41002  LIQUOR VIOLATIONS -OTHER 1 4 300%

42000  DRUNKENNESS 0 0 0%

48000  OBSTRUCTING POLICE 2 4 100%

49000  ESCAPE/FLIGHT 0 0 0%

50000  OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE 8 5 -37.5%

53001  DISORDERLY CONDUCT 1 0 -100%

53002  PUBLIC PEACE -OTHER 1 0 -100%

54001  HIT and RUN MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT 0 0 0%

54002  OPERATING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF LIQUOR OR DRUGS 12 11 -8.33%

55000  HEALTH AND SAFETY 2 0 -100%

56000  CIVIL RIGHTS 0 0 0%

57001  TRESPASS 1 0 -100%

57002  INVASION OF PRIVACY -OTHER 0 0 0%

58000  SMUGGLING 0 1 0%

62000  CONSERVATION 0 0 0%

63000  VAGRANCY 0 0 0%

70000  JUVENILE RUNAWAY 9 8 -11.1%

73000  MISCELLANEOUS CRIMINAL OFFENSE 3 0 -100%

75000  SOLICITATION 0 0 0%

77000  CONSPIRACY (ALL CRIMES) 0 0 0%

Group B Totals 46 37 -19.5%

2800  JUVENILE OFFENSES AND COMPLAINTS 55 24 -56.3%

2900  TRAFFIC OFFENSES 42 39 -7.14%

3000  WARRANTS 51 62 21.56%

3100  TRAFFIC CRASHES 112 105 -6.25%

3200  SICK / INJURY COMPLAINT 75 63 -16%

3300  MISCELLANEOUS COMPLAINTS 753 729 -3.18%

12/11/2014 2:40:27 PM                  Page 3 of 7



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)

City:Ypsilanti Twp-YPT

                 For The Month Of November

Classification Nov/2013 Nov/2014 %Change

3400  WATERCRAFT COMPLAINTS / ACCIDENTS 0 0 0%

3500  NON-CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS 610 697 14.26%

3700  MISCELLANEOUS TRAFFIC COMPLAINTS 1121 1330 18.64%

3800  ANIMAL COMPLAINTS 55 62 12.72%

3900  ALARMS 186 235 26.34%

Group C Totals 3060 3346 9.346%

4000  HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS / WARNINGS 0 3 0%

4100  NON-HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS / WARNINGS 0 0 0%

4200  PARKING CITATIONS 1 18 1700%

4300  LICENSE / TITLE / REGISTRATION CITATIONS 1 0 -100%

4500  MISCELLANEOUS A THROUGH UUUU 32 16 -50%

4900  TRAFFIC WARNINGS 0 0 0%

Group D Totals 34 37 8.823%

5000  FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 0 0 0%

5100  18A STATE CODE FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 1 2 100%

Group E Totals 1 2 100%

6000  MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6000) 20 20 0%

6100  MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6100) 75 72 -4%

6300  CANINE ACTIVITIES 7 3 -57.1%

6500  CRIME PREVENTION ACTIVITIES 24 31 29.16%

6600  COURT / WARRANT ACTIVITIES 1 2 100%

6700  INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITIES 8 7 -12.5%

Group F Totals 135 135 0%

City : Ypsilanti Twp Totals 3457 3735 8.041%

12/11/2014 2:40:27 PM                  Page 4 of 7



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)

City:Ypsilanti Twp-YPT

             Year To Date Through November

Classification 2013 2014 %Change

Group F Totals 0 0 0%

09001  MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER (VOLUNTARY) 2 3 50%

09002  NEGLIGENT HOMICIDE/MANSLAUGHTER (INVOLUNTARY) 1 0 -100%

09004  JUSTIFIABLE HOMICIDE 0 1 0%

10001  KIDNAPPING/ABDUCTION 3 6 100%

10002  PARENTAL KIDNAPPING 1 1 0%

11001  SEXUAL PENETRATION PENIS/VAGINA -CSC lST DEGREE 20 19 -5%

11002  SEXUAL PENETRATION PENIS/VAGINA -CSC 3RD DEGREE 4 6 50%

11003  SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAL/ANAL -CSC lST DEGREE 4 4 0%

11004  SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAL/ANAL -CSC 3RD DEGREE 2 5 150%

11005  SEXUAL PENETRATION OBJECT -CSC IST DEGREE 3 0 -100%

11007  SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 2ND DEGREE 10 11 10%

11008  SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 4TH DEGREE 7 9 28.57%

12000  ROBBERY 37 50 35.13%

13001  NONAGGRAVATED ASSAULT 596 394 -33.8%

13002  AGGRAVATED/FELONIOUS ASSAULT 208 173 -16.8%

13003  INTIMIDATION/STALKING 75 37 -50.6%

20000  ARSON 6 7 16.66%

21000  EXTORTION 0 1 0%

22001  BURGLARY -FORCED ENTRY 267 244 -8.61%

22002  BURGLARY -ENTRY WITHOUT FORCE (Intent to Commit) 59 45 -23.7%

23001  LARCENY -POCKETPICKING 1 5 400%

23002  LARCENY -PURSESNATCHING 5 4 -20%

23003  LARCENY -THEFT FROM BUILDING 135 178 31.85%

23004  LARCENY -THEFT FROM COIN-OPERATED MACHINE/DEVICE 5 2 -60%

23005  LARCENY -THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 225 168 -25.3%

23006  LARCENY -THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS/ACCESSORIES 45 38 -15.5%

23007  LARCENY -OTHER 147 99 -32.6%

24001  MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 101 106 4.950%

24002  MOTOR VEHICLE, AS STOLEN PROPERTY 9 13 44.44%

24003  MOTOR VEHICLE FRAUD 2 1 -50%

25000  FORGERY/COUNTERFEITING 31 17 -45.1%

26001  FRAUD -FALSE PRETENSE/SWINDLE/CONFIDENCE GAME 86 65 -24.4%

26002  FRAUD -CREDIT CARD/AUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE 46 56 21.73%

26003  FRAUD -IMPERSONATION 39 47 20.51%

26005  FRAUD -WIRE FRAUD 5 5 0%

27000  EMBEZZLEMENT 12 8 -33.3%

28000  STOLEN PROPERTY 33 25 -24.2%

29000  DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 350 322 -8%

30001  RETAIL FRAUD -MISREPRESENTATION 7 9 28.57%

30002  RETAIL FRAUD -THEFT 94 69 -26.5%

30003  RETAIL FRAUD -REFUND/EXCHANGE 4 2 -50%

35001  VIOLATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ACT 171 166 -2.92%

12/11/2014 2:40:27 PM                  Page 5 of 7



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)

City:Ypsilanti Twp-YPT

             Year To Date Through November

Classification 2013 2014 %Change

35002  NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS 59 72 22.03%

37000  OBSCENITY 2 5 150%

40001  COMMERCIALIZED SEX -PROSTITUTION 4 5 25%

40002  COMMERCIALIZED SEX -ASSISTING/PROMOTING PROSTITUTION 6 7 16.66%

52001  WEAPONS OFFENSE- CONCEALED 16 25 56.25%

52002  WEAPONS OFFENSE -EXPLOSIVES 1 0 -100%

52003  WEAPONS OFFENSE -OTHER 16 11 -31.2%

Group A Totals 2962 2546 -14.0%

03000  IMMIGRATION 0 1 0%

22003  BURGLARY - UNLAWFUL ENTRY (NO INTENT) 7 11 57.14%

22004  POSSESSION OF BURGLARY TOOLS 1 1 0%

26006  FRAUD -BAD CHECKS 21 16 -23.8%

36003  PEEPING TOM 1 1 0%

36004  SEX OFFENSE -OTHER 3 5 66.66%

38001  FAMILY -ABUSE/NEGLECT NONVIOLENT 39 46 17.94%

38003  FAMILY -OTHER 4 1 -75%

41001  LIQUOR LICENSE -ESTABLISHMENT 1 0 -100%

41002  LIQUOR VIOLATIONS -OTHER 22 21 -4.54%

42000  DRUNKENNESS 1 0 -100%

48000  OBSTRUCTING POLICE 64 71 10.93%

49000  ESCAPE/FLIGHT 5 7 40%

50000  OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE 91 125 37.36%

53001  DISORDERLY CONDUCT 40 36 -10%

53002  PUBLIC PEACE -OTHER 5 3 -40%

54001  HIT and RUN MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT 9 9 0%

54002  OPERATING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF LIQUOR OR DRUGS 135 91 -32.5%

55000  HEALTH AND SAFETY 27 14 -48.1%

56000  CIVIL RIGHTS 0 1 0%

57001  TRESPASS 10 3 -70%

57002  INVASION OF PRIVACY -OTHER 0 1 0%

58000  SMUGGLING 2 4 100%

62000  CONSERVATION 3 0 -100%

63000  VAGRANCY 3 4 33.33%

70000  JUVENILE RUNAWAY 82 86 4.878%

73000  MISCELLANEOUS CRIMINAL OFFENSE 15 8 -46.6%

75000  SOLICITATION 1 0 -100%

77000  CONSPIRACY (ALL CRIMES) 0 1 0%

Group B Totals 592 567 -4.22%

2800  JUVENILE OFFENSES AND COMPLAINTS 540 586 8.518%

2900  TRAFFIC OFFENSES 504 405 -19.6%

3000  WARRANTS 757 688 -9.11%

3100  TRAFFIC CRASHES 1080 1226 13.51%

3200  SICK / INJURY COMPLAINT 792 732 -7.57%

12/11/2014 2:40:27 PM                  Page 6 of 7



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)

City:Ypsilanti Twp-YPT

             Year To Date Through November

Classification 2013 2014 %Change

3300  MISCELLANEOUS COMPLAINTS 9039 8628 -4.54%

3400  WATERCRAFT COMPLAINTS / ACCIDENTS 20 20 0%

3500  NON-CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS 7433 9147 23.05%

3700  MISCELLANEOUS TRAFFIC COMPLAINTS 8507 11334 33.23%

3800  ANIMAL COMPLAINTS 781 895 14.59%

3900  ALARMS 1890 2121 12.22%

Group C Totals 31343 35782 14.16%

4000  HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS / WARNINGS 55 9 -83.6%

4100  NON-HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS / WARNINGS 17 2 -88.2%

4200  PARKING CITATIONS 37 77 108.1%

4300  LICENSE / TITLE / REGISTRATION CITATIONS 8 5 -37.5%

4500  MISCELLANEOUS A THROUGH UUUU 275 94 -65.8%

4900  TRAFFIC WARNINGS 1 0 -100%

Group D Totals 393 187 -52.4%

5000  FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 9 4 -55.5%

5100  18A STATE CODE FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 23 21 -8.69%

Group E Totals 32 25 -21.8%

6000  MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6000) 713 343 -51.8%

6100  MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6100) 1053 1000 -5.03%

6300  CANINE ACTIVITIES 36 56 55.55%

6500  CRIME PREVENTION ACTIVITIES 331 327 -1.20%

6600  COURT / WARRANT ACTIVITIES 20 21 5%

6700  INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITIES 44 76 72.72%

Group F Totals 2197 1823 -17.0%

City : Ypsilanti Twp Totals 37519 40930 9.091%

12/11/2014 2:40:27 PM                  Page 7 of 7



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Charter Township Board of Trustees 
 
FROM:       Jeff Allen, Director- Residential Services  
 
DATE:   December 8, 2014 
 
RE:   Board Report- RSD – Fall 2014 
 
We are nearing the completion of both camera projects.   

 

The in-house system is 90% complete.  I have seen the screen shots of the Civic Center  

and the camera view looks real high quality. There are some remaining loose ends at  

some of the other sites that need finishing up before we get the training on the system.  

As for the neighborhood cameras, they are not all installed but are confident the system  

will be ready by the new year.  The specific update is as follows: 

 
19 of the 26 locations have power (Conti) and a modem installed (Comcast). The cameras  

for these will be installed by Friday the 12th.  Today, Conti brought out the NVR  

and worked with Travis to get it installed. At this point, this is the only IP address Travis  

has. Comcast is confirming the IP addresses for the rest of the locations in the next week.   

Another 6 locations will have the power installed by 12.12. Comcast seems to be  

responsive to follow these installs and gets the modems in a few days later. These will  

have cameras ready by the 19th.  

1 location (William & McCartney) has a box installed, but the power to it has to be  

further investigated. It perhaps has an additional photo-cell somewhere in the line that  

allows power to the box only at night. Conti will investigate this further to see how this  

can be resolved, but because it is an unknown issue at this point, it could be a week, it  

could be 2-3 weeks.  Gary will also make someone available to train / orientate some  

command officers so that they may know how to pull the video and view it sometime  

during the week of December 15 -19. Gary will also be responsible to contact Comcast  

with the necessary information for them to do their work.   

 

I have been involved in a project along the Ford Lake shoreline and a contractor by the  

name of Seaside Seawalls.  3 homeowners pulled DEQ permits for them to get dock work  

done by them.  However, as I discovered, they dumped all the materials from this job on  

 

Residential Services 
 
 

7200 S. Huron River Drive 
Ypsilanti, MI  48197 

Phone:  (734) 484-0073 
Fax:  (734) 544-3501 

www.ytown.org 
 

Supervisor 
BRENDA L. STUMBO 

Clerk 
KAREN LOVEJOY ROE 

Treasurer 
LARRY J. DOE 

Trustees 
JEAN HALL CURRIE 

STAN ELDRIDGE 
MIKE MARTIN 

SCOTT MARTIN 

http://www.ytown.org/


the Township Park on the island.  After much discussion with the owner and help from  

the ordinance and Fire Dept., we convinced the company to remove all of this debris and  

pull permits with the building department for this work.  

They did finally pull permits, but then right during Thanksgiving weekend, their  

excavator slipped off the barge and went into Ford Lake. The fire dept. , DEQ, MIOSHA  

and the police were all contacted.   I met with the MIOSHA inspector last week and he  

informed me that the company will be issued numerous violations for their work, or lack  

thereof.  

 

I have also been deeply involved in two bike path projects for the past 6 months.   

One is the Textile bike path that runs over 2 miles along Textile Rd.  This is essentially  

complete with the exception of final acceptance in the spring.  We need to make sure the  

seed germination is acceptable. I am in the process of sending in the appropriate  

information to the Wash. County Parks for re-imbursement from their grant.    

The other path is the Grove Road bike path.  Again, this is about 95% complete as two  

sections of sidewalk were just poured late last week.  There is still an area of about 5  

flags that need to be poured on the south side of the Harris Rd. intersection.  There had to  

be a signal pole moved before the sidewalk could be poured.  The only things left to do  

is to build a retaining wall on both sides of the Grove Rd curve. This will help hold or  

brace the paths at the steepest points on it as it nears Lakeshore Apartments.   The WCRC  

as our Act 51 agency will be responsible for seeking the over $1 million we were granted  

from the State.  

 

We conducted a Dam Emergency meeting late last week, bringing together the police and  

fire department.  It is an annual training as to responsibilities of everyone that is involved  

in the process.  

 

We held a meeting with the maintenance crew to go over our snow emergency plans for  

when the snow hits.  It is important to know the processes of how to plow and do snow  

removal in time to open the buildings.  

 

I met with the Humane Society last week and we set traps to try to catch a skunk which  

has burrowed under the CRC house. This morning, I called them as the trap had a  

groundhog in it, not what we were looking for, but none the less, that was causing  

problems at the house as well.  We will continue to monitor the traps and see what we  

can get.  

 

The other major project is the Civic Center upgrade project.  We have had some major  

setbacks in the project, especially the restrooms.  Everything is finished on the outside of  

the building.   The original tile put in was rejected by us and the contractor had to remove  

all of what he had put in. Then we had to make sure there was enough matching tile  

before we would remove and install new tiles. Just today, we gave the go-ahead with the  

new tile.   Envision, the general contractor also decided to remove the tile company they  

had used due to poor workmanship.  Our new goal is to get the restrooms completed with  

the tile, stalls, sinks and everything else by the end of next week.    

 



 Ford Lake Dam 
 

General Summary: 

 

The Hydro Station continues to operate safely and continues to get routine safety 

inspections and preventive maintenance. The operators had 11 after hour call-ins for the 

month. The Hydro shut down 4 times this month with DTE communication issues. 

 

Average precipitation for the month is about 3.1”, this year it was about 1.5” and 

production for November 20% below average.  

 

 

Regulatory Update: 

 

The Department is now collecting data until March 2015 in order to complete the FERC 

Form 80 Report. Data collected from the Recreation Department and Operators that visit 

North Hydro Park and Ford Lake Park daily will be used to compile the report that due in 

April 2015. 

 

Projects: 

 

Transfer Trip Communication 
The Township Board approved a construction agreement for new communication with 

the DTE substation. DTE Electric has provided a project cost of $180,000. Installation is 

targeted for May 2015. Once commissioning of the new equipment the old AT&T lines 

will no longer be needed. 

 

Generator #1 – Turbine, Wicket gate & Hardware Replacement 
A routine inspection of the small generator runner found damage on the blades. A hole 

the size of a quarter was found along with cracks in a couple of other blades. Barr 

Engineering has prepared a report for the Township on the Station. This will help assist in 

a scope for repairs to the small unit. In the 1
st
 quarter of 2015 a plan will be presented to 

the Board for consideration. 

 

Operation Summary 

        November            YTD           2013 

Days Online       24.5          325.2              345 

Generation MWH (estimated)               586.139                  8,900.918         8,991.285 

Generation lost MWH (estimated)*   151.220             598.194            454.824 

*losses related to scheduled & unscheduled maintenance and water quality discharges. 

 

After Hour Call In                   

 Water levels      6   42  44 

 Mechanical/Electrical     1    6    1 

 Other       4    10    0 

 Totals       11    60  45 



Spilling Summary: 

 

Releasing water from the sluice gates is done primary to maintain lake level when flow 

exceeds the powerhouse. At certain times we can use the gates to help keep the lake 

mixing to maintain oxygen levels (effectiveness depends on a number of factors) at the 

bottom of the lake. 

 

The water quality monitoring begins on June 1
st
 and ended on September 30

th
; operators 

monitor the water quality conditions and take readings as outline in the WQ Plan. The 

hydro discharges from the bottom gates to maintain run of river and/or help with water 

quality in Ford Lake. The Federal License requires we pass water with a minimum of 

5mg/l of dissolved oxygen all the time.  Therefore, spilling from the bottom gates in the 

summer for the purpose of improving the lake is not always possible. 

     

The 2014 summer has been cooler with good rainfall. This exponentially helps the water 

quality in the lake. 

 

Sluice Gate Usage Summary 

          Current Year  Current Year       Current Year   Prior Year 

2014 Days Spilled Lost KwH* Lost $* Lost $* 

January 2 0 0 0 

February 0 0 0 0 

March 17.7 0 0 0 

April 16.7 0 0 0 

May 16.4 6,125 139 3,817 

June 25.3 130,436 5,219 4,133 

July 11.8 46,393 2,230 1,551 

August 13.9 74,250 4,335 5,617 

September 2.6 0 0 1,187 

October 0 0 0 0 

November 5.4 0 0 0 

December    0 

Totals 93.6 257,204* $ 11,923* $ 16,305* 

 

*estimated losses from diverting water away from generators for the purpose improving 

WQ. 

  

Tyler Dam 
 

Phase 2-update 

The Twp. has approved Phase 2 for Stantec to prepare concept plan and hold meeting 

with Stake holders. Phase 2 got started in late July. In Late October, a progress meeting 

has held and YCUA was invited to discuss projects around Tyler Pond. 

 

This Dam has received the 4 year engineering inspection. The inspection was conducted 

by the State’s Dam Safety Division, no new findings were found. 



 

Finally, you should have all received an email from me indicating that we put a number 

of pieces of equipment and trucks on sale in the auction.  The auction website is on our 

website for easy access.  The auction ends Friday so it will be over by the day of the 

Board meeting.  We hope to have a dollar amount we generated from it by the start of the 

meeting.   



   Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
7200 S. HURON RIVER DRIVEYPSILANTI, MI 48197 

 
SUPERVISOR BRENDA STUMBO  CLERK KAREN LOVEJOY ROE  TREASURER LARRY 

TRUSTEES: JEAN HALL CURRIE  STAN ELDRIDGE  MIKE MARTIN  SCOTT MARTIN 
 

 
 
 
 
 

WORK SESSION AGENDA 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 

TUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2014 

 
5:00 P.M. 

 
CIVIC CENTER 
BOARD ROOM 

7200 S. HURON RIVER DRIVE 
 

 
 

 
1. EXECUTIVE SESSION   .........................................................................   ATTORNEY MCLAIN 

 
DISCUSS PROPOSED SETTLEMENT AGREEMENTS 
 
A. TWP V LEONARD WOODARD, ET AL.; 2260-2262 E. MICHIGAN AVENUE 

("WOODARD'S AUTO") 
 

2. REVIEW AGENDA   ..........................................................................   SUPERVISOR STUMBO 
 
3. OTHER DISCUSSION   ............................................................................   BOARD MEMBERS 

 
 



 

EXECUTIVE SESSION  

 

1. DISCUSS PROPOSED SETTLEMENT AGREEMENTS 
 

A. TWP V LEONARD WOODARD, ET AL.; 2260-2262 E. MICHIGAN 
AVENUE ("WOODARD'S AUTO") 

 
(This Item Will Be Discussed In Executive Session) 

 



 

REVIEW AGENDA 
 

A. SUPERVISOR STUMBO WILL REVIEW BOARD 
MEETING AGENDA 



 

OTHER DISCUSSION 
 

A. BOARD MEMBERS HAVE THE OPPORTUNITY TO 
DISCUSS ANY OTHER PERTINENT ISSUES 



   Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
7200 S. HURON RIVER DRIVEYPSILANTI, MI 48197 

 
  SUPERVISOR BRENDA STUMBO  CLERK KAREN LOVEJOY ROE  TREASURER LARRY DOE 

TRUSTEES: JEAN HALL CURRIE  STAN ELDRIDGE  MIKE MARTIN  SCOTT MARTIN 
 

 
     

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
 

TUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2014 
7:00 P.M. 

 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND INVOCATION 

 
3. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 
4. CONSENT AGENDA 

 
A. MINUTES OF THE DECEMBER 2, 2014 WORK SESSION AND REGULAR MEETING  

 
B. STATEMENTS AND CHECKS 

 
1. DECEMBER 16, 2014 IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,663,910.005 
2. CHOICE HEALTH CARE DEDUCTIBLE ACH EFT, IN THE AMOUNT OF $28.751.47 
3. SEPTEMBER AND OCTOBER ADMIN. FEE, IN THE AMOUNT OF $2,340.00 

 
C. NOVEMBER 2014 TREASURER REPORT  

  
5. SUPERVISOR REPORT 

 
6. CLERK REPORT 

 
7. TREASURER REPORT 

 
8. TRUSTEE REPORT 

 
9. ATTORNEY REPORT 

 
A.     GENERAL LEGAL UPDATE 

 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
1. BUDGET AMENDMENT #16 
 
2.  1

ST
 READING RESOLUTION NO. 2014-33, PROPOSED ORDINANCE NO. 2014-440, 

AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CHAPTER 46 ENTITLED PARKS AND 
RECREATION, ARTICLE III GENERAL CONDUCT, WEAPONS AND EXPLOSIVES IN 
TOWNSHIP PARKS 

 
 

 
 
 
 



 
Ypsilanti Township Board Agenda Page 2  December 16, 2014 
 
 
 
 
  

 
 
3. 1

ST
 READING RESOLUTION NO. 2014-34, PROPOSED ORDINANCE NO. 2014-441, 

AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CHAPTER 48 ENTITLED PROPERTY  
MAINTENANCE, TO ESTABLISH MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR BOARDED WINDOW AND 
DOOR OPENINGS 
 

4. 1
ST

 READING OF ORDINANCE NO. 2014-442, AMENDING CODE OF ORDINANCES, 
CHAPTER 42, ARTICLE VIII, OFFENSES CONCERNING UNDERAGE PERSONS 

 
5. REQUEST JOE LAWSON, PLANNING DIRECTOR TO APPROVE CROWN CASTLE 

AMENDMENT TO LEASE AGREEMENT RELATED TO WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS 
FACILITY LOCATED AT 2801 HOLMES ROAD AND TO AUTHORIZE SIGNING OF THE 
AGREEMENT 

 
6. REQUEST OF FIRE CHIEF ERIC COPELAND TO APPROVE MEMORANDUM OF 

UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP AND THE REGIONAL 
PARTICIPATING PARTNERS FOR 2014 ASSISTANCE FOR FIREFIGHTERS GRANT 
PROGRAM FOR ACQUISITION OF FIREFIGHTER SAFETY AND SURVIVAL/RIT 
TRAINING AND EQUIPMENT AND TO AUTHORIZE SIGNING OF THE MEMORANDUM 

 
7. REQUEST OF KAREN WALLIN, HR DEPARTMENT TO AUTHORIZE THE CREATION OF 

AN ADDITIONAL ORDINANCE ENFORCEMENT ASSISTANT POSITON FOR THE 
OFFICE OF COMMUNITY STANDARDS AND TO SEEK APPROVAL TO WAIVE 
EXTERNAL POSTING AND TO FILL THE POSITION INTERNALLY 

 
8. RESOLUTION NO. 2014-35, BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS APPOINTMENTS AND 

REAPPOINTMENTS  
 

9. RESOLUTION NO. 2014-36 PLANNING DEPARTMENT FEE SCHEDULE 
 

10. RESOLUTION NO. 2014-37 BUILDING DEPARTMENT FEE SCHEDULE 
 

 
OTHER BUSINESS  
 
 
AUTHORIZATIONS AND BIDS 
 
1. REQUEST OF ANGELA VERGES, RECREATION SERVICES MANAGER TO SEEK   

SEALED BIDS FOR PRINTING OF THE DISCOVER YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP GUIDE, 
ANNUAL PARK AND BOAT STICKERS AND DAILY PARK AND BOAT PASSES 

 
2. REQUEST OF JOE LAWSON, PLANNING DIRECTOR TO SEEK PROPOSALS FOR A 

MARKET STUDY RELATING TO THE TOWNSHIP OWNED “SEAVER FARM” 
PROPERTY 

 
 
 



 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 

 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 

MINUTES OF THE DECEMBER 2, 2014 WORK SESSION 
 

 
Supervisor Stumbo called the meeting to order at approximately 5:05 p.m. in the 
Ypsilanti Township Civic Center Board Room, 7200 S. Huron River Drive, Ypsilanti  
Township. 
 
Members Present:  Supervisor Brenda L. Stumbo, Clerk Karen Lovejoy Roe, 

Treasurer Doe, Trustees Stan Eldridge and Mike Martin   
 
Members Absent: Trustees Jean Hall Currie and Scott Martin (arrived at 5:24 p.m.) 
 
Legal Counsel:  Wm. Douglas Winters     
 
 
REVIEW AGENDA  
 
Supervisor Stumbo reviewed the agenda with further discussion on the following items: 
 
Public Hearing 
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated she would review the budget at the public hearing. 
 
Attorney Report 
 
Attorney Winters provided an update on the meeting in Lansing he had attended with 
Sheriff Jerry Clayton, County Prosecutor Brian Mackie and Michael Radzik, OCS 
Director earlier today, which Kirk Profit, GCSI Consultant had set up regarding two bills 
that are currently pending. Mr. Winters explained the first bill, pending in the House, 
would expand the legal definition and grant Township’s authority to initiate legal action 
in their own name. Attorney Winters stated the second bill, which had passed the House 
and was awaiting action in the Senate, would grant the Township legal standing and 
expand the scope of violations to include human trafficking and gun violations.  Attorney 
Winters stated the passage of those bills would provide the Township with additional 
tools in their quest for neighborhood stabilization. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo asked when action would be taken on the bills. 
 
Attorney Winters explained only nine more working days remained for 2014 and he was 
hoping for passage within that timeframe. 
 
Attorney Winters stated the Township was able to present their collaborative effort with 
Washtenaw County to those in the meeting and he felt that had made a favorable 
impression. 
 
Attorney Winters voiced his appreciation to Consultant Kirk Profit for the work he had 
done on behalf of Ypsilanti Township in Lansing. 
 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
DECEMBER 2, 2014 WORK SESSION MINUTES 
PAGE 2 
 
Attorney Winters cited a vacant property on Big Pine Drive and explained how the 
vacant property process had evolved for the Township. He stated Flagstar Bank had 
finally agreed to remediate the property as of yesterday. 
 
Attorney Winters provided a brief explanation on the process regarding Township 
actions which result in an Affidavit from the Building Department being generated, which 
was then filed with Washtenaw County.  
 
Supervisor Stumbo reported a meeting had been set with Congresswoman Dingell for 
the first of January to discuss the accountability of financial institutions/ banks regarding 
vacant housing. 
 
Julani Mugauny, Ypsilanti City Resident and Aide to Congressman Dingell stated he 
would be attending future Board Meetings from time to time and would make himself 
available to the citizens of the 12th District.  
 
 
New Business 
 
1. Resolution No. 2014-28 – Wage Resolution For Administrative And 

Confidential Employees for 2015 
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated the wage resolution was adjusted 1.5%, in line with  

Teamster and AFSCME, except for the Fire Chief, which was adjusted  at 3%. 

2. Resolution No. 2014-29 – Supervisor’s Salary For 2015 
 

Supervisor Stumbo stated the Supervisor’s Salary was adjusted 1.5% and she would be 

abstaining from the vote. 

3. Resolution No. 2014-30 – Clerk’s Salary For 2015 
 

Supervisor Stumbo stated the Clerk’s Salary was adjusted 1.5%. 

4. Resolution No. 2014-31 – Treasurer’s Salary  
 

Supervisor Stumbo stated the Treasurer’s Salary was adjusted 1.5%. 

5. Resolution No. 2014-32 – Trustees’ Salary 
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated there was no change to the Trustees’ Salary. 
 
6. Agreement between Washtenaw County Road Commission and Ypsilanti 

Township for construction of Pedestrian Refuge Island in the approximate 
amount of $35,000.00, budgeted for 2015 in line item #101.446.000.818.022 
 
 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
DECEMBER 2, 2014 WORK SESSION MINUTES 
PAGE 3 
 
Supervisor Stumbo explained this involved the Hewitt Road Diet that would be done 
with grant funds. A public meeting would be held regarding this item December 4, 2014.  
 
Trustee Scott Martin expressed concern regarding site distances and traffic in that area.  
 
7. 2015 Green Oaks Golf Course Rates 
 
Justin Blair, Director of Golf Operations stated a Green Oaks Commission meeting was 
scheduled last Monday to review proposed rates, but there was no quorum. 
 
Justin Blair recommended the golf course rates remain the same as for 2014. He stated 
his goal was to improve the course and facilities in order to bring value back to the 
course. He stated a company had been hired to build a website and it had gone live 
November 28, 2014. Mr. Blair proposed to offer promotions and incentives for the 
holidays and the off season with email blasts to communicate with customers. He stated 
the next step was a mobile site that could be pulled up on phones and then work on 
Facebook and Twitter accounts. He reiterated rates would not be discounted. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo asked if the rates presented were the ones passed by the Township 
Board or the Greens Commission voted on after the damage. 
 
Trustee Eldridge stated these were the rates that were approved by the Greens 
Commission in early June 2014. 
 
 
Other Business 
None 
 
 
Authorizations and Bids 
 
1. Request of Mike Radzik, OCS Director to approve building and monument sign 

design for the Law Enforcement Center Renovation Project and to authorize 
seeking competitive bids to manufacture and install a monument lawn sign 
 

Mike Radzik, OCS Director provided a brief description of a sign for the face of the front 

brick wall of the Law Enforcement Center, facing Huron Street. He explained the 

proposed wall sign would be ordered immediately from Huron Sign Company upon 

approval of the design, since the price was below the threshold for Board approval and 

was funded in the project budget. 

Mike Radzik stated Joe Lawson, Planning Director had been involved with the design to 

insure the sign was code compliant and had a proper look and feel for Huron Street. Mr. 

Radzik provided a description of the proposed sign. He stated one possibility was the 

inclusion of an LED message center to advertise the Township as well as weather 

updates, specifically emergency broadcasts. 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
DECEMBER 2, 2014 WORK SESSION MINUTES 
PAGE 4 
 
Joe Lawson, Planning Director provided a description of the LED possibilities and 

discussed the effect on the sign regarding theTownship Ordinance and restrictions. Mr. 

Lawson discussed needed changes in the current sign ordinance, which was out of 

date, especially along the freeway, and modifications regarding electronic signage.  

Supervisor Stumbo asked the Board if they wanted the LED option for the sign. 

Discussion followed on several possibilities and everyone agreed they wanted the LED 

option. 

Discussion followed on the size, based on bids received and pricing of LED signage. 

Clerk Lovejoy Roe felt the sign should be larger in order to accommodate more 

messages and for them to be more easily seen and she supported the monument sign 

for a classier look. 

Trustee Mike Martin stated he liked Option #2 the best, making it more easily seen and 

more in line with the sign on the front wall. 

Mike Radzik stated the LED screen would have an auto dimming feature so as not to 

blind motorists as night.  

Trustee Eldridge stated he would like a larger LED section and preferred Option #2. 

Mr. Radzik summarized that the Board consensus was Option #2 with a slightly larger 

LED message center and perhaps a slight reduction of the top portion. Trustees 

Eldridge and Mike Martin suggested leaving the top portion the same and lowering the 

address on the bottom portion. More discussion followed on other possible scenarios. 

Discussion followed on how often the text would change per minute. 

Mr. Radzik explained that Rebecca Bush from the IT Department could be in charge of 

maintaining the message center. 

Mike Radzik confirmed the specifications to include in for the bid package were:    
 Option #2 preferred 
 Overall height remains the same       
 Larger message center         
 Drop address down         
 Colors could be changed         
  
Mr. Radzik stated the OCS Dept. would take the changes back to the designer, obtain 

the specs, publish an RFP and bring the bids back for the Board’s consideration. 

Treasurer Doe asked for an estimated build time and Mike Radzik stated the lawn sign 

would take six to eight weeks to complete and the wall sign could be ready in 

approximately one month. 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
DECEMBER 2, 2014 WORK SESSION MINUTES 
PAGE 5 
 
Mr. Razik stated his intention was to order the wall sign for an approximate cost of 

$2,000 from Huron Sign Company so it could be installed to coincide with the opening 

of the Law Enforcement Center and the lawn sign would come later. The Board agreed. 

2. Request of Travis McDugald, IS Manager to approve the purchase of 19 
custom built workstations from Dell Direct in the amount of $28,040.68, 
budgeted in line item #101.266.000.977.000 

 
Trustee Scott Martin and Mike Radzik agreed this was part of the capital improvement 
plan. Discussion followed on the new technology that would allow staff to access 
network files when out of the building. 
 
 
Adjournment 
 
The meeting adjourned at approximately 6:10 p.m. 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MINUTES OF THE DECEMBER 2, 2014 REGULAR MEETING 

 
 
Supervisor Stumbo, called the meeting to order at approximately 7:00 p.m. in the 
Ypsilanti Township Civic Center Board Room, 7200 S. Huron River Drive, 
Ypsilanti Township. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited and a moment of silent 
prayer was observed. 
 
 
Members Present: Supervisor Brenda L. Stumbo, Clerk Karen Lovejoy 

Roe, Treasurer Larry Doe, Trustees Stan Eldridge, 
Jean Hall Currie, Mike Martin and Scott Martin 

 
Members Absent:  None 
 
Legal Counsel:  Wm. Douglas Winters 
 
 
PUBLIC HEARING  
 
A.     7:00 P.M. – RESOLUTION NO. 2014-27, 2015 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET 

(PUBLIC HEARING SET AT NOVEMBER 18, 2014 REGULAR MEETING)  
 
The public hearing opened at 7:03 p.m. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo asked if there were any questions regarding the 2015 Fiscal 
Year Budget and there were none. 
 
The public hearing closed at 7:04 p.m. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo briefly mentioned the major difference in the 2014 Fiscal 
Year Budget and the 2015 Fiscal Year Budget was 2.5 million dollars in grant 
money that was budgeted in 2014. Supervisor Stumbo provided a list of items 
that had been funded by those grants. She briefly reviewed the 2015 budget. 
 
Trustee Eldridge publically thanked Supervisor Stumbo, Tammie Keen, Deputy 
Clerk, Javonna Neel, Accounting Director and other staff for putting the budget 
together. 
 
Clerk Lovejoy Roe read the resolution into the record. 
 
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Treasurer Doe to 
approved Resolution No. 2014-27, 2015 Fiscal Year Budget (see attached). 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Arloa Kaiser, Township Resident asked when the cameras that were installed in 
the Sugar Brook area would be up and running.  Ms. Kaiser voiced her 
opposition and encouraged the Board to oppose a bill that would allow 
governments to publish legal notices only on their individual websites and phase 
out the requirement to publish legal notices in an independent source such as 
newspapers.  
 
Jeff Allen, Residential Services Director explained the process by which the 
cameras were to be installed. He expected the project would be completed by 
the end of the year. 
 
Ron Fulton, Building Director announced, three months ago, a meeting was held 
with Marsh Plating, a long time Ypsilanti City business. He stated they had 
purchased a new building at 2800 Tyler Road in Ypsilanti Township with the 
intention of adding an additional line to their existing business.  Mr. Fulton stated 
Marsh Plating would begin operations at the Tyler Road site early in 2015. He  



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
DECEMBER 2, 2014 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
PAGE 2 
 

 
 
 
 
  

reported the company would initially bring a minimum of ten jobs into the 
Township with the potential for more in the future and the City facility would 
remain in full operation. 
 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A. MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER 18, 2014 WORK SESSION,      
REGULAR MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

B. STATEMENTS AND CHECKS 
 

A motion by Treasurer Doe, supported by Trustee Scott Martin to approve 
the Consent Agenda.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
TRUSTEE REPORT 
None 
 
 
ATTORNEY REPORT 
 

A. GENERAL LEGAL UPDATE 
 
Attorney Winters stated he had given his report at the Work Session. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo provided a brief overview of the meeting in Lansing earlier in 
the day with Washtenaw County Prosecuting Attorney Brian Mackie, Washtenaw 
County Sheriff Jerry Clayton, Township Attorney Doug Winters and Michael 
Radzik, OCS Director regarding legislation to enable the Township to prosecute 
property owners regarding the Padlock Statute. 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
1. RESOLUTION NO. 2014-28 – WAGE RESOLUTION FOR 

ADMINISTRATIVE AND CONFIDENTIAL EMPLOYEES FOR 2015 
 
Clerk Lovejoy Roe read the resolution into the record. 
 
A motion by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Treasurer Doe to approve 
Resolution No. 2014-28 – Wage Resolution for Administrative and 
Confidential Employees for 2015 (see attached). The motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
2. RESOLUTION NO. 2014-29 – SUPERVISOR SALARY FOR 2015 
 
Supervisor Stumbo requested to abstain from the vote. 
 
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Scott 
Martin to allow Supervisor Stumbo to abstain from voting on Resolution 
2014-29 – Supervisor Salary for 2015. 
 
The motion carried as follows: 
Eldridge:     Yes       Scott Martin:     Yes Hall Currie:     Yes 
Clerk Lovejoy Roe:   Yes    Treasurer Doe:  Yes Mike Martin:    Yes 
Stumbo:      Abstain 
 
Clerk Lovejoy Roe read the resolution into the record. 
 
 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
DECEMBER 2, 2014 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
PAGE 3 
 

 
 
 
 
  

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Scott 
Martin to approve Resolution No. 2014-29 – Supervisor Salary for 2015 (see 
attached). The motion carried unanimously with Supervisor Stumbo 
abstaining. 
 
3. RESOLUTION NO. 2014-30 – CLERK’S SALARY FOR 2015 

 

Clerk Lovejoy Roe read the resolution into the record. 
 

A motion was made by Treasurer Doe, supported by Trustee Scott Martin to 
approve Resolution No. 2014-30 – Clerk’s Salary (see attached). The motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
4. RESOLUTION NO. 2014-31 – TREASURER’S SALARY FOR 2015 
 
Treasurer Doe requested to abstain from the vote. 
 
A motion was made by Treasurer Doe, supported by Clerk Lovejoy Roe to 
allow Treasurer Doe to abstain from voting on Resolution No. 2014-31 – 
Treasurer’s Salary for 2015. 
 
The motion carried as follows: 
Eldridge:     Yes       Scott Martin:     Yes Hall Currie:     Yes 
Stumbo:      Yes    Clerk Lovejoy Roe:     Yes Mike Martin:    Yes 
Treasurer Doe:    Yes 
 
Clerk Lovejoy Roe read the resolution into the record. 
 
A motion made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe , supported by Trustee Eldridge to        
approve Resolution No. 2014-31 – Treasurer’s Salary for 2015 (see 
attached). The motion carried unanimously with Treasurer Doe abstaining. 
 
5.    RESOLUTION NO. 2014-32 – TRUSTEES’ SALARY FOR 2015 
 
Clerk Lovejoy Roe read the resolution into the record. 

 
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Treasurer Doe to 
approve Resolution No. 2014-32 – Trustees’ Salary for 2015 (see attached). 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
6. AGREEMENT BETWEEN WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION 

AND YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP FOR CONSTRUCTION OF PEDESTRIAN 
REFUGE ISLAND IN THE APPROXIMATE AMOUNT OF $35,000.00, 
BUDGETED FOR 2015 IN LINE ITEM #101.446.000.818.022  
 

A motion by Treasurer Doe, supported by Trustee Scott Martin to approve 
agreement between Washtenaw County Road Commission and Ypsilanti 
Township for construction of Pedestrian Refuge Island in the approximate 
amount of $35,000.00, budgeted for 2015 in line item #101.446.000.818.022 
(see attached).  
 
Supervisor Stumbo provided a brief description of the project that had received 
grant dollars. 
 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
7. 2015 GREEN OAKS GOLF COURSE RATES 
 
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Treasurer Doe to        
approve 2015 Green Oaks Golf Course Rates (see attached).  
 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
DECEMBER 2, 2014 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
PAGE 4 
 

 
 
 
 
  

Supervisor Stumbo explained the new Director of Golf Operations, Justin Blair 
was present. She said the Board was looking forward to seeing the 
implementation of social media and improvements in the Golf Course. She stated 
the Director of Golf Operations had been authorized to offer specials to 
encourage play during slow periods.  
 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
AUTHORIZATIONS & BIDS 
 
1. REQUEST OF MIKE RADZIK, OCS DIRECTOR TO APPROVE BUILDING 

AND MONUMENT SIGN DESIGN FOR THE LAW ENFORCEMENT 
CENTER RENOVATION PROJECT AND TO AUTHORIZE SEEKING 
COMPETITIVE BIDS TO MANUFACTURE AND INSTALL A MONUMENT 
LAWN SIGN 

 
A motion made by Treasurer Doe, supported by Trustee Eldridge to 
authorize Mike Radzik, OCS Director to approve building and monument 
sign design for the Law Enforcement Center Renovation Project and to 
authorize seeking competitive bids to manufacture and install a monument 
lawn sign. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
2.  REQUEST OF TRAVIS MCDUGALD, IS MANAGER TO APPROVE THE 

PURCHASE OF 19 CUSTOM BUILT WORKSTATIONS FROM DELL 
DIRECT IN THE AMOUNT OF $28,040.68, BUDGETED IN LINE ITEM 
#101.266.000.977.000 

 
A motion made by Trustee Eldridge, supported by Treasurer Doe to 
approve the purchase of 19 custom built workstations from Dell Direct in 
the amount of $28,040.68, budgeted in line item #101.266.000.977.000.  
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated Travis McDugald, IS Manager had a capital 
improvement plan in place to replace workstations. 
 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
A motion made by Treasurer Doe, supported by Trustee Eldridge to adjourn 
the meeting. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
The meeting adjourned at approximately 7:42 P.M. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Brenda L. Stumbo, Supervisor   Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk 
Charter Township of Ypsilanti   Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
 



WHEREAS the Township Supervisor has prepared and submitted to the Township Board
the proposed budgets for calendar year 2015; and

WHEREAS the Township Board has advertised the tentative millage rates in AnnArbor.com
and held the public hearing on December 2, 2014 on the budget and the tentative millage
rates pursuant to Section 16 of the Uniform Budgeting Accounting Act (Truth in Budgeting); and

WHEREAS the Township Board has reviewed the proposed tax rates and budgets,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Charter Township of Ypsilanti Board of Trustees
adopts the 2015 Fiscal Year Budget by cost center, as follows:

General Fund Expenditures

101 Township Board 154,965$                  
137 Due Process 240,000                    
171 Supervisor 273,980                    
201 Accounting 288,000                    
202 Independent Auditing 32,500                      
209 Assessing 427,669                    
210 Legal Services 177,310                    
215 Clerk 459,938                    
227 Human Resources 105,122                    
247 Board of Review 3,976                        
253 Treasurer 344,679                    
265 Building Operations 564,294                    
266 Computer Support 521,802                    
267 General Services 158,750                    
371 Community Development 151,382                    
400 Planning Commission 3,853                        
410 Zoning Board of Appeals 2,716                        
446 Highways and Streets 497,931                    
762 RSD Administration 59,284                      
774 RSD Park and Grounds 565,810                    
780 RSD Storm Water Management 8,057                        
851 Fringes and Insurance 7,500                        
950 Community Stabilization 721,500                    
956 Other Functions 1,065,172                 
970 Capital Outlay 180,000                    
999 Other Financing Uses 385,000                    

Total General Fund Expenditure by Department: 7,401,190$               

Fire Department - Fund 206
206 Fire Department 3,576,520$               
220 Civil Service Commission 14,520                      
852 Pension and Insurance 1,329,611                 
970 Capital Outlay 228,460                    
975 Federal Grant Department -                            

Total Fire Department Fund by Department Total: 5,149,111$               

Parks Commission - Fund 208 Total: 7,300$                      

Bike Path, Sidewalk, Recreation, Roads, Operations - Fund 212
212 BSRII-Operations 821,629$                  
230 BSRII-Recreation 0
584 BSRII-Golf Course -                            
970 Capital Outlay 134,000                    
991 Debt Service 702,500                    

Total BSR II Fund by Department Total: 1,658,129$               

Environmental Services  - Fund 226 Total: 2,440,256$               

Recreation - Fund 230 Total: 946,128$                  

14B Court - Fund 236 Total: 1,328,089$               

Housing & Business Inspection - Fund 248 Total: 190,434$                  

Building Department - Fund 249 Total: 468,327$                  

Local Development Finance Authority - Fund 250 Total: 200,000$                  

Hydro Station - Fund 252 Total: 535,475$                  

Law Enforcement - Fund 266
301 Sheriff Services 6,359,502$               
304 Ordinance 286,071                    

Total Law Enforcement Fund by Department Total: 6,645,573$               

General Obligation Debt - Fund 301 343,000$                  

Debt Fund Series B Bonds - Fund 397 Total: 343,000$                  

Debt 2006 Bond - Fund 398 Total: 228,660$                  

2015 Fiscal Year Budget
Charter Township of Ypsilanti

Resolution No. 2014-27

- 1 -



Capital Improv-Seaver Infrastr - Fund 498 Total: 10,000$                    

Golf Course - Fund 584 Total: 654,312$                  

Compost - Fund 590 Total: 406,491$                  

Motor Pool - Fund 595 Total: 222,671$                  

Nuisance Abatement - Fund 893 Total: 38,597$                    

Grand Total: 29,216,743$             

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the revenues, transfers in and appropriations of prior year
fund balances are estimated as follows:

Revenues:
Revenues 7,656,784$               
Transfer-in
Appropriation of prior year fund balance -                            

General Fund - 101 Total: 7,656,784$               

Revenues 4,558,753$               
Transfer-in -                            
Appropriation of prior year fund balance 590,358                    

Fire Department Fund - 206 Total: 5,149,111$               

Revenues 7,300$                      
Transfer-in -                            
Appropriation of prior year fund balance -                            

Parks Commission Fund - 208 Total: 7,300$                      

Revenues 1,237,075$               
Transfer-in 250,000                    
Appropriation of prior year fund balance 171,054                    

Bike Path, Sidewalk, Recreation, Roads, Operations - 212 Total: 1,658,129$               

Revenues 2,390,773$               
Transfer-in -                            
Appropriation of prior year fund balance 49,483                      

Environmental Services Fund - 226 Total: 2,440,256$               

Revenues 355,850$                  
Transfer-in 587,417                    
Appropriation of prior year fund balance 2,861                        

Recreation Fund - 230 Total: 946,128$                  

Revenues 1,328,089$               
Transfer-in -                            
Appropriation of prior year fund balance -                            

14B Court - 236 Total: 1,328,089$               

Revenues 210,318$                  
Transfer-in -                            
Appropriation of prior year fund balance -                            

Building Rental Inspection Fund - 248 Total: 210,318$                  

Revenues 414,500$                  
Transfer-in -                            
Appropriation of prior year fund balance 53,827                      

Building Department Fund - 249 Total: 468,327$                  

Revenues 245,499$                  
Transfer-in -                            
Appropriation of prior year fund balance -                            

Local Development Finance Authority Fund - 250 Total: 245,499$                  

Revenues 375,200$                  
Transfer-in -                            
Appropriation of prior year fund balance 160,275                    

Hydro Station Fund - 252 Total: 535,475$                  

Revenues 6,597,122$               
Transfer-in -                            
Appropriation of prior year fund balance 48,451                      

Law Enforcement Fund- 266 Total: 6,645,573$               

Revenues -$                          
Transfer-in 135,000$                  
Appropriation of prior year fund balance 208,000$                  

General Obligation Debt Fund - 301 Total 343,000$                  

Revenues -$                          
Transfer-in 343,000                    
Appropriation of prior year fund balance -                            

Debt Fund Series B Bonds - 397 Total: 343,000$                  

Revenues -$                          
Transfer-in 200,000                    
Appropriation of prior year fund balance 28,660                      

- 2 -



Debt 2006 Bond Fund - Fund 398 Total: 228,660$                  

Revenues -$                          
Transfer-in -                            
Appropriation of prior year fund balance 10,000                      

Capital Improv-Seaver Infrastr - Fund 498 Total: 10,000$                    

Revenues 547,600$                  
Transfer-in 106,712                    
Appropriation of prior year fund balance -                            

Golf Course Fund - 584 Total: 654,312$                  

Revenues 331,800$                  
Transfer-in -                            
Appropriation of prior year fund balance 74,691                      

Compost Site Fund - 590 Total: 406,491$                  

Revenues 172,800$                  
Transfer-in -                            
Appropriation of prior year fund balance 49,871                      

Motorpool Fund - 595 Total: 222,671$                  

Revenues 41,869$                    
Transfer-in -                            
Appropriation of prior year fund balance -                            

Nuisance Abatement Fund - 893 Total: 41,869$                    

Grand Total: 29,540,992$             

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Township Supervisor is authorized to approve transfers
of budgetary funds within a cost center in consultation with the effected Department Director
and/or the Accounting Director; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that increases to fund budgets must be authorized by the
Township Board; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the following property tax revenues and tax rates be
authorized and that the Township Treasurer is ordered to levy such funds and rates, and collect
and deposit to the various specific uses and funds as required by ordinance or resolution;

Property Tax Revenues and Rates:

Operating Rate Revenue
General 1.0322 1,161,241$               
Fire Department 3.1250 3,515,674$               
Solid Waste 2.1550 2,424,409$               
Law Enforcement 5.9500 6,693,843$               
Bike Path, Sidewalk, Recreation, Roads, Operations 1.0059 1,131,653$               

     Operating Total: 13.2681 14,926,820$             
Debt
Fire Pension 1.0000 1,125,016$               

     Debt Total: 1.0000 1,125,016$               

     Grand Total: 14.2681 16,051,836$             

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Township will levy the 1% Tax Administration fee on
property taxes collected by the Township Treasurer on behalf of other governmental units, as
permitted by State Law.

Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk
Charter Township of Ypsilanti

 
 

I, Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk of the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, County of Washtenaw, State of 
Michigan hereby certify the above resolution is a true and exact copy of Resolution No. 2014-27 
approved by the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, Board of Trustees assembled at a Regular Meeting held 
on December 2, 2014

- 3 -



WHEREAS administrative and confidential employees received a 3% decrease in 2010 and in 2011 and 2012, their paid time off was
decreased by 8 days, which is equivalent to a 3% reduction and was restored in 2013; and

WHEREAS in 2013, their salary remained the same as in 2010, 2011 and 2012;

WHEREAS in 2014, their salary was restored to their 2009 total salary; and

WHEREAS per their contracts, all AFSCME and Teamster employees will receive a 1.5% increase in 2015; and

WHEREAS it is proposed that elected officials also receive this increase,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the salaries for administrative and confidential employees are recommended to be as follows for 2015:

2010 Total 
Salary

2011 Total 
Salary

2012 Total 
Salary

2013 Total 
Salary

2014 Total 
Salary 2015 Total Salary

Deputy Supervisor 53,306$     53,306$      $53,306 $53,306 54,954$    55,778.00$                            
Note 1 Neighborhood Watch Coordinator 7,800$        $7,800 $7,800 7,800$      10,000.00$                            

Deputy Clerk 53,306$     53,306$      $53,306 $53,306 54,954$    55,778.00$                            
Deputy Treasurer 53,306$     53,306$      $53,306 $53,306 54,954$    55,778.00$                            
Human Resource Generalist II 52,405$     54,905$      $54,905 $52,404 54,026$    54,836.00$                            
Accounting Director 80,489$     70,000$      $70,000 $70,000 70,630$    71,689.00$                            
Assessor 28,700$     40,000$      $40,000 $35,000 40,000$    40,000.00$                            

Note 2 Building Director 74,823$     74,823$      $74,823 $74,823 77,137$    77,137.00$                            
Planning Director -$               65,000$      $65,000 $65,000 66,950$    67,954.00$                            

Note 3 Recreation Director 73,239$     73,239$      $73,239 $73,239 75,504$    60,000.00$                            
Hydro Operator 53,690$     53,690$      $53,690 $53,690 55,301$    56,131.00$                            

Note 4 Fire Chief 74,690$     74,690$      $74,690 $74,690 77,000$    79,310.00$                            
Police Services Administrator 79,528$     79,528$      $79,528 $79,528 81,988$    83,218.00$                            
OCS Executive Administrator -$               -$            $0 $0 -$              60,000.00$                            
14B District Court Judge 45,724$     45,724$      $45,724 $45,724 45,724$    45,724.00$                            
Magistrate/Court Administrator 45,000$     45,000$      $67,258 $67,258 67,863$    68,881.00$                            
Court Administrator 56,070$     56,070$      $0 $0 -$              -$                                       
Secretary/Court Recorder 49,241$     49,241$      $49,241 $49,241 49,241$    49,980.00$                            
Secretary/Court Recorder 49,241$     49,241$      $49,241 $49,241 49,241$    49,980.00$                            
Residential Services Director 81,104$     81,104$      $81,104 $81,104 83,612$    84,866.00$                            

Note 5 Golf Course Superintendent 77,520$     75,194$      $75,194 $75,194 75,194$    75,194.00$                            
Note 5 Assistant to Golf Course Superintendent 29,650$     29,650$      $29,650 $29,650 29,650$    29,650.00$                            
Note 6 Golf Operations Director 48,892$     48,892$      $48,892 $48,892 54,892$    50,000.00$                            

Note 1 The duties for Neighborhood Watch continue to be split between the Supervisor and Deputy Supervisor.

Note 2 Not to exceed $77,137, the position is currently posted.

Note 3 The Recreation Director is currently at $58,000. Per her employment agreement, the salary will increase to $59,000 in February 2015
and to $60,000 in August 2015.

Note 4 It is recommended that the Fire Chief receive a 3% increase for 2015.

Note 5 It is recommended that the salary for the Golf Course Superintendent and his assistant remain the same as in 2014.

Note 6 The position for the Golf Operations Director was awarded in October 2014. It is recommended that this salary remain at $50,000 for 2015.

Due to the way our pay weeks fall in 2015, all employees have an additional 3 days of payroll accrual budgeted.
This will not be expended unless required by our auditor. The 2016 budget will have a separate line item
for payroll accrual.

Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk
Charter Township of Ypsilanti

                                                                                      CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
                                               WAGE RESOLUTION FOR ADMINISTRATIVE AND CONFIDENTIAL EMPLOYEES

RESOLUTION NO. 2014-28

I, Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk of the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, County of Washtenaw, State of Michigan hereby certify the above resolution is a true and exact copy of Re
No. 2014-28 approved by the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, Board of Trustees assembled at a Regular Meeting held on December 2, 2014.



 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 

RESOLUTION NO. 2014-29 
ESTABLISH TOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR’S SALARY 

 
 
WHEREAS according to MCL 41.95(3), in a township that does not hold an annual 
meeting, the salary for elected officials shall be determined by the township board; and 
 
WHEREAS the salary for the office of Supervisor was decreased in 2010 by 3% from the 
2009 total salary and remained the same in 2011, 2012 and 2013 at $73,653.80 
annually; and 
 
WHEREAS in 2014, it was restored to the 2009 total salary of $75,931.75; and 
 
WHEREAS per their contracts, all AFSCME and Teamster employees will receive a 
1.5% increase in 2015; and 
 
WHEREAS it is proposed that non-union employees also receive this increase, 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the salary for the office of Supervisor shall 
receive a 1.5% increase in 2015 to $77,070.73. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I, Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk of the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, County of Washtenaw, State of 
Michigan hereby certify the above resolution is a true and exact copy of Resolution No. 2014-29 
approved by the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, Board of Trustees assembled at a Regular 
Meeting held on December 2, 2014. 

  
 

___________________________________ 
Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk 

     Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
 



 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 

RESOLUTION NO. 2014-30 
ESTABLISH TOWNSHIP CLERK’S SALARY 

 
 
WHEREAS according to MCL 41.95(3), in a township that does not hold an annual 
meeting, the salary for elected officials shall be determined by the township board; and 
 
WHEREAS the salary for the office of Clerk was decreased in 2010 by 3% from the 
2009 total salary and remained the same in 2011, 2012 and 2013 at $73,653.80 
annually; and 
 
WHEREAS in 2014, it was restored to the 2009 total salary of $75,931.75; and 
 
WHEREAS per their contracts, all AFSCME and Teamster employees will receive a 
1.5% increase in 2015; and 
 
WHEREAS it is proposed that non-union employees also receive this increase, 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the salary for the office of Clerk shall 
receive a 1.5% increase in 2015 to $77,070.73. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I, Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk of the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, County of Washtenaw, State of 
Michigan hereby certify the above resolution is a true and exact copy of Resolution No. 2014-30 
approved by the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, Board of Trustees assembled at a Regular Meeting held 
on December 2, 2014. 

  
 

___________________________________ 
Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk 

 Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
 



 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 

RESOLUTION NO. 2014-31 
ESTABLISH TOWNSHIP TREASURER’S SALARY 

 
 
WHEREAS according to MCL 41.95(3), in a township that does not hold an annual 
meeting, the salary for elected officials shall be determined by the township board; and 
 
WHEREAS the salary for the office of Treasurer was decreased in 2010 by 3% from the 
2009 total salary and remained the same in 2011, 2012 and 2013 at $73,653.80 
annually; and 
 
WHEREAS in 2014, it was restored to the 2009 total salary of $75,931.75; and 
 
WHEREAS per their contracts, all AFSCME and Teamster employees will receive a 
1.5% increase in 2015; and 
 
WHEREAS it is proposed that non-union employees also receive this increase, 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the salary for the office of Treasurer shall 
receive a 1.5% increase in 2015 to $77,070.73. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I, Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk of the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, County of Washtenaw, State of 
Michigan hereby certify the above resolution is a true and exact copy of Resolution No. 2014-31 
approved by the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, Board of Trustees assembled at a Regular Meeting held 
on December 2, 2014. 

  
 

___________________________________ 
Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk 

 Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
 
 
 
 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
RESOLUTION NO.  2014-32 

 
ESTABLISH TOWNSHIP TRUSTEES’ SALARY 

 
 
 

WHEREAS, according to MCL 41.95(3), in a township that does not hold an annual 
meeting, the salary for elected officials shall be determined by the township board; 
 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the salary of the office of Trustee shall not 
be increased and will remain at $14,983.41 annually.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I, Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk of the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, County of Washtenaw, State of 
Michigan hereby certify the above resolution is a true and exact copy of Resolution No. 2014-32 
approved by the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, Board of Trustees assembled at a Regular Meeting held 
on December 2, 2014. 

  
 

___________________________________ 
Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk 

 Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
 



PEDESTRIAN FACILITY CONSTRUCTION

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI

AND THE WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION

HEWITT ROAD IMPROVEMENTS

(Hewitt Road 5 Burns Drive)

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this ~1. day of (3'8'PI;I'J'4'a~ 2014, by and between

The Charter Township of Ypsilanti ("Ypsilanti Township" ) and the Board of Washtenaw County Road

Commissioners ("WCRC").

WHEREAS, Ypsilanti Township desires a pedestrian refuge island be installed on Hewitt Road located just

north of Burns Avenue ("Crossing" ), and

WHEREAS, the Crossing is estimated to cost 535,000.00, and

WHEREAS, Ypsilanti Township desires to install street lighting at the Crossing and will be working with

DTE-Electric street lighting for the installation of said street lights project, and

WHEREAS, Ypsilanti Township is also funding separately through DTE-Electric the installation of street

lights at the Crossing, and

IT IS NOW THEREFORE AGREED, WCRC will construct the Crossing as specified in the Hewitt Road

Improvements proposal, all in accordance with its standards, and

IT IS ALSO AGREED that Ypsilanti Township shall pay WCRC for all actual costs incurred associated with

the construction of the Crossing.

AGREEMENT SUMMARY

AMOUNT TO BE PAID BY THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI

UNDER THIS AGREEMENT

$35,000.00

FOR YPSILANTI CHARTER TOWNSHIP

/I~7+m&~. .w~+
Brenda Stumbo, Supervisor Witness

Qi )

Karen Lovej Roe' ler Witness

FOR WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION

Douglas E. Fuller, Chair Witness

Roy D. Townsend, Managing Director Witness

Page 1 of 1



9 Holes 18 Holes

Walk 10.00$   15.00$     

Ride (per person) 15.00     20.00       

9 Holes 18 Holes

Walk 15.00$   20.00$     

Ride (per person) 20.00     25.00       

9 Holes 18 Holes

Walking 13.00$   17.00$     

Riding (per person) 18.00     27.00       

*Residents 9 Holes 18 Holes *Residents

Weekdays 14.00$   20.00$     Full 7 Days 800.00$     

Weekends 15.00     22.00       Spouse 225.00       

Seniors - 60+ (weekdays only) 10.00     12.00       Full 5 days (Mon.- Friday) 500.00       

Cart Rental (per person) 5.00       10.00       

Twilight (after 2 p.m. weekends) 17.00       

Leagues 16.00     

Replay 5.00       10.00       

*Non-Residents *Non-Resident

Weekdays 15.00$   21.00$     Full 7 Days 1,000.00$  

Weekends 16.00     23.00       Spouse 355.00       

Seniors - 60+ (weekdays only) 11.00     13.00       Full 5 days (Mon. - Fri.) 690.00       

Cart Rental (per person) 5.00       10.00       

Twilight (after 2 p.m. weekends) 18.00       

GREEN OAKS GOLF COURSE

2015 RATE SCHEDULE

2015 SEASONAL PASSES2015 RATES

2015 WEEKDAY SPRING RATES 

2015 WEEKDAY EARLY BIRD RATES   6 AM - 8 AM

EFFECTIVE MAY 1, 2015 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

EFFECTIVE OPENING DAY THROUGH APRIL 30, 2015

2015 WEEKEND/HOLIDAYS SPRING RATES  

EFFECTIVE OPENING DAY THROUGH APRIL 30, 2015

1775 East Clark Road, Ypsilanti, MI 48198 - (734) 485-0881



eck Dst

Bank AP

8nk C

12/08/2014 02:45 PM

Upyr +~Err's=
Ypsr antr-T p

eck

CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSIL/ANTI Page: 1/1

W ',.' l~C7F74OHHERST I8791Lr =" Igl7$68=,

Ven or ARLountl

I jl /2 5 /2 01fI /25/201
1 /25/2014
I /25/201'I /25/2013
lll/25/201L4
19/25/201/
I[/25/201t4
1 /25/2014
Iy/26/201K
III/26/201N
Ik/26/201,
Ill/26/20)
ltI/26/20
IQ/26/20
11/26/20 '

II/26/20
11/26/20
11/26/20
I/26/20
I/26/20
1/26/20
I/26/20
I/26/20
1/26/20
1/26/20
I/26/201

ll1/26/207
Ill/26/203
II/26/20II
ll/26/20
Il/26/20
11/26/20
11/26/20

I/26/20
I/26/20
I/26/20
I/26/20
1/26/20
I/26/20
I/26/20
2/01/20
2/01/20
2/01/20
2/01/20
2/01/20
2/01/20
2/01/20
2/01/20
2/01/20

t.2/02/20
12/02/20
12/02/20
92/02/20
I12/05/20
2/05/20
2/05/2014
2 05 2014

4

4

4

4

(4

j4

4

14

/ /

P TOTALS:
otal o) 58 Che

Less I Void che

otal o 57 Dis

R

A

A

A

A

A

A

A
A
A
A

IL

A
A
A
A
A

A

A
A
A

A

IL

A

A
A
A
A

A
A

I
A
IAL

P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P

P
AP

P

ks
ks

I
1
1
1
I
I
1

7011
7012
7013
7014
7015
7016
7017
7018
7019
7020
7021

7023

7026
7027
7028
7029
7030
7031

67032
67033
667034
67035
67036
67037
67038
67039

167040
'67041
67042
67043
67044
67045
67046
67047
67048
67049
67050
67051
67052
67053
67054
67055
67056
67057
67058
67059
67060
67061
67062
67063
67064
67065
67066
67067
67068

504
BCB
200
DIS
626
152
614
614
614

A.

B.
C.
C.
D.
D.
D.
G.

DANCE

IOHR
LSTON
OLB
UTIER
ONES
CORE
OUCH

AYLOR
RTIN

AHN

MCCOY

W.
16
CO
03
03
03
01
04
11
70
68
68
03
01
63
65
20
61

FALK
09
CAST B
3
3
3
9
6
38
3
1
I
3
8
5
7
9
9

J. REWS

K. ERCY
K. AHN

L. ILHELLE

L. CARP
L. ARSON

14. EFLOUR
N. AREFA
0. ARRIS

P. )$JESKE
R. OHNSO

R. beFFERS
S. TARKEY

S. (ETERS
GARRETT

!
SHINES
SIPP
FLOURN
4CDERMO

ELD OF I
ELD OF I
F 14ICHI AN

BLUE SH
BLUE SH

CROSS
E CROSS

L PLAN
NCE
SURANCE
OUNTY S

A DENT)
CUNT D

'NDARD I
HTENAW
SSM'RN'S
SSMAN'S
SSIIAN ' S
SA MOHR

ESTY AL
EW KOL

LA BUT
Nll JON
EN MOOILE

IE COU

IEL TAY
NA IIAR
A EARN

NN MCCO
NIFER C

NETH Pe)

DE
DI

WA)

COMPILNY

ERIFF'8 OFFICE
NE
we
NE
AL

TON

AN R
AN e
BR A

CA
CO N

DIL

DI N

DOI7N

GL
JE
KE
KE
LA
LU
LY

OTI
PA
PA
RA
RO
SA
SC
SH
ST
ST
TI
TI
WI
CL
C

SHAH
OR
IN

WS

CY
DROMERY JAHN

ITIA LIHP

DA PARS)
VIN LEF1
-OBAI KtL

8 HARRY(
RICK CA

L MAJES
PH JOHN
ERT JEF

H STA
IT PETE
RYL Gll

LLE

N —HICKS
OURIA
REFA —Sh RT

TER
E
ON

ERS

SON

+TT

CILTIONS, INC

ENERG)**
RDIILN LARN

IWA G BLES
GUP
KINK

YPS

A
C
D
C
D
D
N

WP TAX COLLECT ONILANTI
T

& T
BLE

fe ENERG)
STUME G
B'8 CAT
E ENERG
ISSMAN'

LLEAY
RING

COHPAN

i MRc&

CEY RAIWES
PHEN SIPP
FANY FL URNOY

IL llCDE OTT
LIAM FA K
AR IULTE, CONMUHI

ICAST BU4IIHESS
CAST C LE

ICAST C LE

D~OICAST
c BLE

10
3
I

, 475.06
, 668.68
, 528. 61
294. 00

, 923.81
700.00

, 062. 30
739.94
322.36
14.00
14.00
14.00
14.00
14.00
14.00
14.00
14.00
14.00
14.00
14.00
14.00
14.00
14.00
14.00
14.00
14.00
14.00
14.00
14.00
14.00
14.00
14.00
14.00
14.00
14.00
14.00
14.00
14.00
14.00
14.00
14.00

, 131.92
825.00
224. 855

87.85
214.900

2, 583.41l

2 4, 238.1
1,062.3

3, 175.8

570. 199

100.0
6, 111.5

150.2
9, 401.4
2, 073.8
1,050.0
9, 198.0
4, 164.2

A~
ii~~+

A A
dmin F

V k.

I
/

~ II&.

C3 +3



12/08/2014 02:37 PM

User: mharris
DB: Ypsilanti-Twp

CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOVINSHIP OF YPSLLANTI Page: 1/2
CHECK NUMBERS 167069 — 167150

Check Date

Bank AP AP

Bank Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount

12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014

AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP

167069
167070
167071
167072
167073
167074
167075
167076
167077
167078
167079
167080
167081
167082
167083
167084
167085
167086
167087
167088
167089
167090
167091
167092
167093
167094
167095
167096
167097
167098
167099
167100
167101
167102
167103
167104
167105
167106
167107
167108
167109
167110
167111
167112
167113
167114
167115
167116
167117
167118
167119
167120
167121
167122
167123
167124
167125
167126
167127
167128
167129
167130
167131
167132
167133
167134
167135
167136
167137
167138
167139
167140
167141
167142
167143
167144
167145
167146

2937
6858
15493
ALIENVAULT
ALTA
1464
0022
0215
6397
0007
6659
3460
4477
6015
0870
0825
0582
7153
4865
2913
2898
EME
1200
15992
G. NEVE
6161
0107
0503
0174
6147
6280
KCI
LWCC

0253
0253
16445
0264
16461
0265
I4TA
2986
NFN
2997
0913
P. POWER

P. STINSON
6203
16008
6045
0820
6953
15386
6308
4313
0634
15419
15751
STANTEC
0632
S. BOWttAN

6376
3082
6633
6627
7035
6171
0163
7005
7005
0444
0444
0444
7042
16368
0460
1627
WRS
WORKSQ

A I R TOTAL CONSTRUCTION, INC.
ABBEY DOOR

ADAM KURTINAITIS
ALIENVAULT INC
ALTA EQUIPMENT COMPANY

ANN ARBOR TRANSPORTATION AUTH.
ANN ARBOR WELDING SUPPLY CO

AUTO VALUE YPSILANTI
BARR ENGINEERING COMPANY

BECKETT & RAEDER
CARL ROWSEY
CDW GOVERNMENT INC
CDIV-G
CENTRON DATA SERVICES
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
CITY OF YPSILANTI
CONGDON'S
CONTRACTING RESOURCES
DC HYDIUIULICS INC.
EMERGENCY VEHICLE SERVICES
EMERGENT HEALTH PARTNERS
ENVIRONMENTAL I4AINTENANCE ENGINEERS
FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION
FORENSICPC, INC
GLORIA NEVE
GOVERNMENTAL CONSULTANT
GRAINGER
HOME DEPOT
HONEYWELL

HP DIRECT
KAREN LOVEJOY ROE
KCI
LIVING WATER COI84UNITY CHURCH

MCLAIN AND NINTERS
MCLAIN AND WINTERS
MCIIIISTER-CARR
tlICHIGAN ASSESSORS ASSOC
MICHIGAN LINEN SERVICE, INC.
MICHIGAN STATE FIREMEN'S ASSOC
MID-WEST TRUCK ACCESSORIES
NAPA AUTO PARTS*
NATIONAL FIELD NETIVORK

OFFICE EXPRESS
PARKWAY SERVICES, INC.
PETER POWER

PETREA STINSON
PITTSFIELD CHARTER TOWNSHIP
PRIORITY ONE EttERGENCY

Q. P. S PRINTING
Q. P.S. PRINTING
QUILL CORPORATION
RICOH USA, INC.
RKA PETROLEUM
RON NHITTENBERG
SAM'S CLUB DIRECT
SERVICE ELECTRIC
SOUTBERN COIIPUTER VIAREHOUSE

STANTEC
STERICYCLE INC
SYLVIA BOWMAN

TRACTOR SUPPLY COMPANY

UNIVERSITY TRANSLATORS
VERMONT SYSTEMS, INC
VICTORY LANE
WASHTENAW COIltIUNITY COLLEGES
VIASHTENAW COUNTY HAKMAT

WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD CetHIISSION
NASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER
WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER
WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURERit
WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURERV
WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURERF
WASHTENAW INTERIIEDIATE
WEINGARTZ
WEST SHORE SERVICES, INC.
WINGFOOT CODI4ERCIAL TIRE
IVOLVERINE RENTAL I SUPPLY
WORK SQUARED

914.20
290. 00
735.00

5, 040. 00
2, 500. 00

522. 00
199.02
177.96

7, 853.65
609.00
100.69

6, 700.00
I, 613.00

805. 45
3.65

58. 18
170.77

122, 358.00
250. 00

1,320.02
5, 712.36
7, 990.00

96.88
1,000.13
8, 295.00
2, 850.00

106.02
239.08

17,830.00
4, 163.72

52.00
299.78

72, 000.00
96, 303.55
9, 775.00

56.26
225. 00

1,010.32
75.00

1,105.00
263.19
100.00
919.78
120.00

1, 120.00
100.00

2, 975.00
262. 65
262. 25
137.32
166.10

3, 144.94
1,026. 87

41.34
380.66
81.49

632.19
3, 352.25

158.00
45. 00

159.98
488. 16

5, 024. 34
35.19
20.93

3, 027. 50
477, 510.55

157.79
2, 212.50

46, 827. 95
46, 101.25

396, 061.25
22. 87

1,169.10
4, 160.00
3, 505.23

100.80
6, 013.32



12/08/2014 02:37 PM

User: mharris
DB: Ypsilanti-Twp

CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TONNSHIP OF YPSILANTI Page: 2/2
CHECK NUMBERS 167069 — 167150

Check Date

12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014
12/16/2014

Hank

AP
AP
AP
AP

Check

167147
167148
167149
167160

Vendor

0480
7039
7034
6417

Vendor Name

YPSILANTI COSINUNITY
YPSILANTI CONNUNITY SCHOOLS — YP
YPSILANTI DISTRICT LIBRARY
YPSILANTI TONNSHIP PETTY CASH

mnount

1,044. 63
119.43
60.40

216.31

AP TOTALS:

Total of 82 Checks:
Less 0 Void Checks:
Total of 82 Disbursements:

1,390,734.20
0.00

1,390,734.20



Account Name

101 - General Fund 3,895,213.52 241,855.58 821,407.76 3,315,661.34        
101 - Payroll 196,127.91 750,092.06 737,908.27 208,311.70            
101 - Willow Run Escrow 142,021.94 23.35 0.00 142,045.29            
206 - Fire Department 1,155,292.10 8,598.99 252,392.73 911,498.36            
208 - Parks Fund 8,821.73 0.21 256.87 8,565.07                
212 - Roads/Bike Path/Rec/General Fund 620,546.27 547.77 20,138.33 600,955.71            
225 - Environmental Clean-up 444,323.83 10.73 0.00 444,334.56            
226 - Environmental Services 2,296,373.58 464.49 184,187.49 2,112,650.58        
230 - Recreation 73,295.11 25,539.86 49,080.66 49,754.31              
236 - 14-B District Court 182,629.75 110,803.33 102,950.11 190,482.97            
244 - Economic Development 67,178.61 1.62 0.00 67,180.23              
248 - Rental Inspections 133,708.89 10,603.21 10,995.40 133,316.70            
249 - Building Department Fund 495,957.10 24,430.04 23,890.72 496,496.42            
250 - LDFA Tax 29,455.23 0.71 0.00 29,455.94              
252 - Hydro Station Fund 695,376.93 56,191.08 26,446.49 725,121.52            
266 - Law Enforcement Fund 2,964,891.93 12,142.87 529,661.44 2,447,373.36        
280 - State Grants 18,383.51 0.44 0.00 18,383.95              
301 - General Obligation 213,084.82 16.51 0.00 213,101.33            
396 - Series "A" Bond Payments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
397 - Series "B" Cap. Cost of Funds 18,476.65 0.43 712.50 17,764.58              
398 - LDFA 2006 Bonds 34,956.30 0.85 0.00 34,957.15              
498 - Capital Improvement 2006 Bond Fund 336,503.90 55.32 0.00 336,559.22            
584 - Green Oaks Golf Course 152,293.83 6,652.42 38,699.13 120,247.12            
590 - Compost Site 853,145.72 11,964.90 25,436.79 839,673.83            
595 - Motor Pool 286,655.92 6.84 7,380.68 279,282.08            
701 - General Tax Collection 32,833.34 3,515.61 1,102.59 35,246.36              
703 - Current Tax Collections 1,162,994.90 253,325.31 2,557.00 1,413,763.21        
707 - Bonds & Escrow/GreenTop 923,802.75 15,105.60 791.00 938,117.35            
708 - Fire Withholding Bonds 145,362.80 736.47 0.00 146,099.27            
893 - Nuisance Abatement Fund 58,085.07 1,823.70 5,245.01 54,663.76              
ABN AMRO Series "B" Debt Red. Cap.Int. 19,781.97 0.00 0.00 19,781.97              

GRAND  TOTAL 17,657,575.91 1,534,510.30 2,841,240.97 16,350,845.24

Beginning Balance Cash Receipts Cash Disbursements Ending Balance

OFFICE OF THE TREASURER

LARRY J. DOE

MONTHLY TREASURER'S  REPORT

NOVEMBER 1, 2014 THROUGH NOVEMBER 30, 2014 



 

SUPERVISOR REPORT 
 

A. SUPERVISOR STUMBO WILL REPORT ON 
MEETINGS  ATTENDED BY OFFICIALS AND STAFF  



CLERK REPORT                                                        DECEMBER 16, 2014 
Submitted by Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk 
 
 MONDAY, DECEMBER 1, 2014 WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION PUBLIC 

INFORMATION MEETING ON HURON RIVER DR. IMPROVEMENTS 
 

Clerk Lovejoy Roe attend the public meeting hosted by the Washtenaw County Road 
Commission on Monday, December 1, 2014 at the Ford Boulevard Fire Station.  There were 
several residents in attendance from the Huron River Dr./Cornell/Hewitt Rd. area to listen to 
the Road Commission presentation and to ask questions.  Overall the residents were pleased 
with the project, especially the proposed on road bike lanes. There were some concerns 
expressed regarding the amount of traffic on the road and asked if the “road diet” would be 
able to handle the traffic volumes.  The road commission staff assured the residents the 
traffic studies that had been conducted supported the efforts to add a turn lane to this section 
of the road and to eliminate one of the directional lanes on both sides of the road.  This 
project will include all of Huron River Dr. from Cornell to Hewitt Rd.  The project will add a 
turn lane and a six foot bike lane on each side of the road, while eliminating one lane in each 
direction. The main reason for the project is for safety.  There have been many accidents on 
this section of the road.  Most of the accidents involved either rear end collisions or side 
collisions.  It is projected by the road commission that a large percentage of these accidents 
will be eliminated with the addition of the turn lane. The project will include a complete milling 
and removal of the millings, and new asphalt the length of the project route.  Clerk Lovejoy 
Roe requested the road commission ask the contactor and perhaps include it in the RFP to 
have the millings if not utilized to be transferred to the Compost Site on Clark Rd. These 
millings can be used for building roads at the Compost Site.  

 

 HABITAT FOR HUMANITY MEETING ON THURSDAY, DECEMBER 4, 2014 
 

On Thursday, December 4, 2014 Clerk Karen Lovejoy Roe, Treasurer Doe and Planning and 
Zoning Director Joe Lawson attended a  development team meeting where Sarah Stranton, 
Sarah Teare, Rob Nissly and the Finance Director of Habitat were all in attendance.  Habitat 
share the highlights of the 2008-2014 Partnership that Habitat has had with Ypsilanti 
Township and the work they have done together over the past 6 years. Habitat reported that 
56 homes have been renovated and sold to Habitat Homebuyers through the Habitat 
Homeownership program during these years. There have also  been 19 Critical Repair 
Projects for Veteran Homeowners along with 25 Weatherization Projects, 62 Exterior Home 
Improvement Projects, 771 Refrigerators replaced, 171 Furnaces Tested and Tuned-Up and 
84 Furnaces Replaced or Approved to be replaced.  The relationship has been one that 
Ypsilanti Township residents have greatly benefited from and neighborhoods have been 
stabilized.  Part of the meeting was dedicated to planning for the future together.  Habitat is 
currently working on a new strategic plan for the next five years and requested input from 
Ypsilanti Township regarding their future in the township. All parties agreed to set aside a 
specific time to talk about the future of land Habitat owns on Cross St. that is zoned multiple. 
Habitat also shared the work in Community Development that is currently underway in both 
Gault Village and West Willow neighborhoods. 

 

 GIRL SCOUTS OF AMERICA MEETING AT JAMES L. HART LOCATION 
 

Planning and Zoning Director Joe Lawson and Clerk Lovejoy Roe visited a planning meeting 
of the Girl Scouts on Thursday, December 4, 2014.  The Girl Scouts staff, board members 
and administration were meeting with planners and architects to begin the process of 
planning for building and site redesign at the James L. Hart location.  It was a great chance to 
visualize and discuss the future of the Girl Scouts building and programming in Ypsilanti 
Township. The new ideas for the building and the site will require fundraising on the part of 



the Girl Scouts before construction.  It is proposed the planning, fundraising and construction 
will take place over a three year period.  

 

 YPSILANTI/ANN ARBOR CHAMBER OF COMMERCE YEAR END EVENT 
 

Treasurer Doe and Clerk Lovejoy Roe attended the year end event of the Chamber of 
Commerce on Thursday, December 4, 2014.  The event was held at the Ypsilanti Marriott 
and was very well attended.  Food stations were made available by many of the restaurants 
in Washtenaw County.  It was a very successful event with a chance for restaurants and local 
businesses to present to a large audience. 

 

 HEWITT ROAD WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION INFORMATIONAL 
PUBLIC MEETING THURSDAY, DECEMBER 4, 2014 

 
Clerk Lovejoy Roe attended the Hewitt Road information meeting hosted by the Washtenaw 
County Road Commission and held at the Ypsilanti Township Civic Center, 7200 S. Huron 
River Dr.  This meeting was attended by residents of  Hewitt Rd. and surrounding 
neighborhoods.  The road commission held this meeting to make a presentation regarding 
the Hewitt Rd. improvement project scheduled for early 2015.  The road commission 
explained the need for this project due to safety concerns and accidents on this road.  The 
project will include the part of Hewitt Rd. from Packard to Congress.  A turn lane will be 
added to this section of Hewitt Rd. and one lane will be removed in both directions.  Bike 
lanes on the road will also be added to each side of the road. A midblock crossing with 
pedestrian signals and a streetlight will also be included in the project.  The midblock 
crossing will be just north of the Hewitt and Burns Roads intersection.  Residents expressed 
concern about the high volume of traffic and questioned the ability of one lane of road in each 
direction to handle the traffic.  The road commission assured the residents that the studies 
that had been conducted established the “road diet” could indeed handle the traffic volumes.  
Residents expressed a desire to have sidewalks added on Hewitt Rd. and also would like to 
have street lights installed on Congress.  Clerk Lovejoy Roe explained the process for street 
light installation and also for sidewalks.  The road commission staff explained this project was 
the result of accidents on this road and it was a safety project.  

 

 PASSPORT AUDIT OF THE CLERK’S OFFICE BY THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE 
MONDAY, DECEMBER 8, 2014 

 
The Clerk’s staff and department was audited by the Passport Department of State on 
Monday, December 8, 2014. The Clerk’s office is an agency site for the application of 
passports. The State Department reviewed all the practices of processing Passport 
applications at the Clerk’s Department. The audit went very well. The audits occur in four 
year cycles.   

 



 

TREASURER REPORT 
 

THERE IS NO WRITTEN TREASURER REPORT 



 

TRUSTEE REPORT 
 

THERE IS NO WRITTEN TRUSTEE REPORT 



 

ATTORNEY REPORT 
 

GENERAL LEGAL UPDATE 
 

 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI

 2014 BUDGET AMENDMENT #16  REVISED

December 16, 2014

Total Increase $240,137.00

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 101-000-000-699.000 $178,000

Net Revenues $178,000

Expenditures: Transfer to Golf Course 101-999-000-969.584 $178,000

Net Expenditures $178,000

Revenues: 

Prior Year Fund Balance 101-000-000-699.000 $6,573.00

Net Revenues $6,573.00

Expenditures: Salaries Pay Out - PTO&SICKTIME 101-201-000-708.004 $1,565.00

Salaries Pay Out - PTO&SICKTIME 101-215-000-708.004 $1,048.00

Salaries Pay Out - PTO&SICKTIME 101-762-000-708.004 $1,011.00

Salaries Pay Out - PTO&SICKTIME 101-774-000-708.004 $2,949.00

$6,573.00

Revenues: 

Prior Year Fund Balance 101-000-000-699.000 $55,564.00

Net Revenues $55,564.00

Expenditures: Salary Temp/Seasonal 101-774-000-707.000 $4,957.00

Salary Temp/Seasonal Ford Lake Parks 101-774-000-707.775 $50,607.00

$55,564.00

101 - GENERAL OPERATIONS FUND

Increase the budget for transfer of needed funds for the Golf Course for short fall at year end.  Revenues for the Golf Course were 

below the budgeted amount due mainly to weather conditions, course conditions, and management turnover this year. This will be 

funded by a transfer of funds from the General Fund.

Increase budget for year end payout of PTO & Sick time over the allow bank hours for payout of accrued time hours at 75% per contract .    

This is funded by an Appropriation of Prior Year Fund Balance.

Increase of temporary/seasonal wages for parks and grounds. There was a lot of rain this season and the  number of parks in the Township 

almost constant mowing was needed to maintain the beauty of the parks.  These accounts are also used for the rangers that open and close 

the park gates. This will be funded by an Appropriation of Prior Year Fund Balance. 

1 of 3



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI

 2014 BUDGET AMENDMENT #16  REVISED

December 16, 2014

206 - FIRE FUND Total Increase $3,092.50

Revenues: Reimb - Hazardous Response Serv 206.000.000.682.000 $3,092.50

Net Revenues $3,092.50

Expenditures: Prof Servs - Hazardous Response 206.206.000.801.005 $3,092.50

Net Expenditures $3,092.50

226 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES FUND Total Increase $76,641.00

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 226.000.000.699.000 $75,630.00

Net Revenues $75,630.00

Expenditures: 

Recycling Pick-Up Curbside 226.226.000.804.007 $12,630.00

Twp. Compost Processing 226.226.000.804.004 $63,000.00

Net Expenditures $75,630.00

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 226-000-000-699.000 $1,011.00

Net Revenues $1,011.00

Expenditures: Salaries Pay Out - PTO&SICKTIME 226-226-000-708.004 $1,011.00

Net Expenditures $1,011.00

236 - 14B DISTRICT COURT FUND Total Increase $1,962.00

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 236-000-000-699.000 $1,962.00

Net Revenues $1,962.00

Expenditures: Salaries Pay Out & Sick time 236-136-000-708.004 $1,962.00

Net Expenditures $1,962.00

Increase budget for year end payout of PTO & Sick time over the allow bank hours for payout of accrued time hours at 75% per contract .    

This is funded by an Appropriation of Prior Year Fund Balance.

Increase budget for year end payout of PTO & Sick time over the allow bank hours for payout of accrued time hours at 60% per contract .    

This is funded by an Appropriation of Prior Year Fund Balance.

Increase Reimbursement Hazardous response service settlement revenue and increase the expenditure to pay the Washtenaw 

County Hazardous Materials Authority for work at 1013 Emerick Street. 

Increase Recycling Pick up curbside budget due to the increase in recycling charges.   This is funded by an Appropriation of Prior Year  Fund 

Balance.   Note that only the amount needed to cover the shortage will be funded.

2 of 3



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI

 2014 BUDGET AMENDMENT #16  REVISED

December 16, 2014

249 - BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND Total Increase $25,608.00

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 249.000.000.699.000 $21,900.00

Net Revenues $21,900.00

Expenditures: Contractual services 249.249.000.818.000 $21,900.00

Net Expenditures $21,900.00

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 249-000-000-699.000 $3,708.00

Net Revenues $3,708.00

Expenditures: Salaries Pay Out - PTO&SICKTIME 249-249-000-708.004 $3,708.00

Net Expenditures $3,708.00

Total Increase $3,708.00

Revenues: 

Prior Year Fund Balance 266-000-000-699.000 $3,708.00

Net Revenues $3,708.00

Expenditures: Salaries Pay Out - PTO&SICKTIME 266-304-000-708.004 $3,708.00

Net Expenditures $3,708.00

584 - GOLF COURSE FUND Total Increase $0.00

Revenues: Transfer In: from General Fund 584-000-000-697.000 $178,000.00

Green Fees 584-000-000-651.002 ($60,900.00)

Leagues Fees 584-000-000-561.003 ($13,100.00)

Cart Fees 584-000-000-667.004 ($104,000.00)

Net Revenues $0.00

Increase the budget for transfer of needed funds for the Golf Course for short fall at year end.  Revenues for the Golf Course were 

below the budgeted amount due mainly to weather conditions, course conditions, and management turnover this year. This will be 

funded by a transfer of funds from the General Fund and a decrease in budgeted revenues.

Increase contractual services for inspectors. There was a great need for inspectors this year.  This is funded by an Appropriation of Prior Year  

Fund Balance. 

Increase budget for 50% of Retiree R Fulton's 2014 payout of PTO & Sick time at 100% .    This is funded by an Appropriation of Prior Year 

Fund Balance.

266 - LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND

Increase budget for 50% of Retiree R Fulton's 2014 payout of PTO & Sick time at 100% .    This is funded by an Appropriation of Prior Year 

Fund Balance.

3 of 3



Motion to Amend the 2014 Budget (#16) REVISED: 

 

 

 

Move to increase the General Fund budget by $240,137 to $12,067,601 and approve the 

department line item changes as outlined 

 

Move to increase the Fire Fund budget by $3,092.50 to $5,215,345 and approve the 

department line item changes as outlined. 

 

Move to increase the Environmental Services Fund budget by $76,641 to $2,696,372 and 

approve the department line item changes as outlined 

 

Move to increase the 14B District Court Fund budget by $1,962 to $1,357,459 and 

approve the department line item changes as outlined 

 

Move to increase the Building Fund budget by $25,608 to $416,715 and approve the 

department line item changes as outlined. 

 

Move to increase the Law Enforcement Fund budget by $3,708 to $6,763,983 and 

approve the department line item changes as outlined. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
 
To:  Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk 
 

From:  Mike Radzik 
Office of Community Standards 

 

Re: Request to amend Chapter 46 of the Code of Ordinances 
 

Date:  December 10, 2014 
 

Copy To: Board of Trustees 
Doug Winters, Township Attorney 

 
 
The Office of Community Standards has fielded inquiries from several residents concerned 
about a provision contained in Sec. 46 of the Code of Ordinances that prohibits possession of 
firearms in Township parks.   
 
Legal counsel has researched this issue and determined that the ordinance is in conflict with 
the Michigan Firearms and Ammunition Act.  Counsel has prepared a resolution and ordinance 
amendment that deletes the provision prohibiting the possession or carrying of a gun or 
firearms within Township parks. 
 
Please place this item on the next available agenda for consideration. 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2014-33 
 

Amending the Township Code Provision Governing  
Weapons and Explosives in Township Parks 

 
Whereas, the current Township Ordinance governing the possession and 

use of dangerous weapons and fireworks is in conflict with the Michigan Firearms 

and Ammunition Act; and 

Whereas, the Michigan Firearms and Ammunition Act prohibits local 

governmental units, including townships from restricting the open carrying of 

pistols, firearms, and ammunition; and 

Whereas, the Township’s current Ordinance 46-61 prohibits the open 

carrying of pistols and firearms within the Township parks; and 

Whereas, Ordinance No. 2014-440 amends the Township Code, Section 

46-61 by deleting the provision prohibiting the possession or carrying of a gun or 

firearm within Township parks; 

Now therefore, be it resolved that Ordinance 2014-440 is hereby adopted 

by reference. 

 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
PROPOSED  

ORDINANCE NO.  2014-440 
 

An Ordinance to Amend the Code of Ordinances, Chapter 46  
entitled Parks and Recreation, Article III General Conduct 

 
The Charter Township of Ypsilanti hereby ordains that the Code of 

Ordinances, Chapter 46 Article III, General Conduct, is amended as follows: 
 

Delete:  In its entirety, Section 46-61 
 
Add: The following new provision: 
 

It shall be unlawful for any person within park property to: 
 
(1) Possess, within park propertycarry, fire or discharge, or cause to be 

fired or discharged across, in or into any portion of the park, any gun 
or firearm, spear, bow and arrow, crossbow, sling shot, air or gas 
weapon, or any other dangerous weapon or projectilesoft gun or paint 
ball gun, except for purposes designated by the board in areas and at 
times designated by the board; 

 
(2) Possess, set off or attempt to set off or ignite any firecracker, 

fireworks, smoke bombs, rockets, black powder guns or other 
pyrotechnics without authorization from the director; or 

 
(3)  Possess or carry in any park, any air gun, paint gun, bow and arrow, or 

any illegal weaponDischarge or cause to be discharged, a firearm,  
pistol, shotgun, pellet gun, and/or air rifle as defined by Michigan law, 
MCL 750.222, as amended, in or into any portion of a township park 
except as permitted by federal or Michigan law. 

 
Any unauthorized or illegal weapon, explosive, or other pyrotechnic within a park 
shall be subject to seizure by a law enforcement officer. 
 
Severability 
 

Should any provision or part of the within Ordinance be declared by any 
court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid or enforceable, the same shall not 
affect the validity or enforceability of the balance of this Ordinance which shall 
remain in full force and effect. 
 
Effective Date and Repeal of Conflicting Ordinances 
 

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby 
repealed. 

 
This ordinance shall take effect after publication in a newspaper of general 

circulation as required by law. 

 1 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
 
To:  Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk 
 

From:  Mike Radzik 
Office of Community Standards 

 

Re: Request to amend Chapter 48 of the Property Maintenance Code to establish 
minimum standards for boarded window and door openings. 

 

Date:  December 10, 2014 
 

Copy To: Board of Trustees 
Doug Winters, Township Attorney 

 
 
The Township has experienced an increase in vacant residential, commercial and industrial 
structures over the past several years, and a number of vacant buildings regularly have broken 
windows and doors.  Broken windows and doors serve to advertise that the structure is vacant 
and is an unsightly distraction that affects neighboring property values.   
 
Despite our best efforts to convince property owners to replace broken glass and doors, it is 
often impractical or unaffordable to repeatedly make repairs in the wake of continual 
vandalism.  Often, these damaged openings are poorly covered up and vandals easily tear off 
plywood boards that are not securely attached.  In some cases, ordinance officers are even 
unable to contact a responsible person to serve with code enforcement paperwork. 
 
In an effort to provide a more effective interim solution, we have developed a proposed 
ordinance that establishes minimum standards to be used when doors or windows are boarded 
up so that the boards remain in place and the building remains secure.  In addition, the 
ordinance requires that boards be covered with an approved decorative covering that creates 
the appearance of a real door or window in order to eliminate the easy identification of a 
vacant building and the unsightly distraction for neighbors. 
 
Our first preference will continue to be the repair or replacement of broken windows and 
doors.  However when that is not immediately going to occur, the board-up and decorative 
covering standards will be required for all temporary applications and will be followed by 
contractors hired by the Township to secure vacant buildings. 
 
Please place this item on the next available agenda for consideration.  Thank you for your 
continued support of our housing improvement and neighborhood stabilization efforts. 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
RESOLUTION NO. 2014-34 

Amending the Township Code of Ordinances, Chapter 48  
Property Maintenance Article II, to Require Damaged or  

Broken Windows and Doors When Boarded Up Be Boarded  
With Pre-approved Decorative Board Up Material 

 
Whereas, the Township has experiences an increase in vacant residential, 

commercial and industrial structures; and 

Whereas, a number of vacant structures have damage or broken windows 

and doors; and 

Whereas, repair of damaged or broken windows and doors is necessary to 

secure the structure and to prevent damage to the structure’s interior; and  

Whereas, when property owners board up window and doors minimum 

standards regarding the materials used and the installation is needed:  1) to insure 

boarded up structures remain secure, and 2) to insure that boarded up structures 

are not unsightly distractions in Township neighborhoods and communities; and  

Whereas, Ordinance 2014-441 establishes minimum standards for boarded 

up windows and doors to promote the health, safety and general welfare of 

Township residents; 

Now therefore, be it resolved that Ordinance 2014-441 attached thereto is 

adopted by reference. 

 



 1 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
 

PROPOSED  
ORDINANCE NO. 2014-441 

 
An Ordinance to Amend the Code of Ordinances, 

Chapter 48 entitled Property Maintenance, Article II,  
Property Maintenance 

 
The Charter Township of Ypsilanti Ordains that the Code of Ordinances 

Charter Township of Ypsilanti, Chapter 48 Property Maintenance, Article II, is 
amended as follows: 
 
DELETE: Section 48-28, subsections:  
 

Section 304.13.3  Boarded windows.  The owner of a structure may, for a 
maximum of 30 days, board up a window when the window glass is broken, 
cracked or missing. After 30 days has expired, the window glass must be 
replaced with glass or other similar material and the board up material 
removed. 

 
and 
 

Section 304.15.1  Boarded doors.  The owner of a structure may, for a 
maximum of 30 days, board up a door when the door is broken or otherwise 
rendered inoperable. After 30 days has expired, a replacement door must 
be installed, and the board up material removed. 

 
ADD: the following new provisions: 
 

1. General.  All windows and doors shall, within 45 days of being 
damaged or destroyed, be replaced or boarded in an approved manner 
to prevent entry by unauthorized persons. All board ups shall be 
covered with a decorative board up material or other pre-approved 
product. The decorative board up or other pre-approved product shall 
be a reasonable facsimile in appearance to the window or door 
boarded up. All window and door board ups shall be approved by the 
Township’s Office of Community Standards department before 
installation. The Township’s Office of Community Standards shall pre-
approve window and door board ups which meet or exceed the 
specifications and standards of this Ordinance. 

 
2. Boarding sheet material.  Boarding sheet material shall be minimum 

1/2-inch (12.7 mm) thick wood structural panels complying with the 
International Building Code. 

 
3. Boarding framing material.  Boarding framing material shall be 

minimum nominal 2-inch by 4-inch (51 mm by 102 mm) solid sawn 
lumber complying with the International Building Code. 

 
4. Boarding fasteners.  Boarding fasteners shall be minimum 3/8-inch 

(9.5 mm) diameter carriage bolts of such a length as required to 
penetrate the assembly and as required to adequately attach the 
washers and nuts. Washers and nuts shall comply with the 
International Building Code. 

 
5. Boarding installation.  The boarding installation shall be in 

accordance with Figures A103.1(1) and A103.1(2) of the International 
Property Maintenance Code and the requirements of this Ordinance. 

 
    



 2 

6. Boarding sheet material.  The boarding sheet material shall be cut to 
fit the door or window opening neatly or shall be cut to provide an 
equal overlap at the perimeter of the door or window. 

 
7. Windows.  The window shall be opened to allow the carriage bolt to 

pass through or the window sash shall be removed and stored. The 2-
inch by 4-inch (51 mm by 102 mm) strong back framing material shall 
be cut minimum 2 inches (51 mm) wider than the window opening and 
shall be placed on the inside of the window opening 6 inches minimum 
above the bottom and below the top of the window opening. The 
framing and boarding shall be predrilled. The assembly shall be 
aligned and the bolts, washers and nuts shall be installed and secured. 

 
8. Door walls.  The door opening shall be framed with minimum 2-inch 

by 4-inch (51 mm by 102 mm) framing material secured at the entire 
perimeter and vertical members at a maximum of 24 inches (610 mm) 
on center. Blocking shall also be secured at a maximum of 48 inches 
(1219 mm) on center vertically. Boarding sheet material shall be 
secured with screws and nails alternating every 6 inches (152 mm) on 
center. 

 
9. Doors.  Doors shall be secured by the same method as for windows 

and door openings. One door to the structure shall be available for 
authorized entry and shall be secured and locked in an approved 
manner. 

 
Severability 

Should any provision or part of the within Ordinance be declared by any 
court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid or unenforceable, the same shall not 
affect the validity or enforceability of the balance of this Ordinance which shall 
remain in full force and effect.  
 
Effective Date and Repeal of Conflicting Ordinances 
 

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby 
repealed. 

 
This ordinance shall take effect 60 days after publication in a newspaper of 

general circulation as required by law.  
 
   
 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
 
To:  Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk 
 

From:  Mike Radzik 
Office of Community Standards 

 

Re: Request to amend Chapter 42 of the Code of Ordinances 
 

Date:  December 10, 2014 
 

Copy To: Board of Trustees 
Doug Winters, Township Attorney 

 
 
Sec. 42-326 of the Code of Ordinances prohibits minors from possessing a “beeper” or 
telephone paging device.  This ordinance was enacted in the early 1990’s at a time when 
electronic paging devices commonly known as “beepers” were in widespread use by street 
gangs and others to facilitate crack cocaine trafficking in the community.  At that time, street 
gangs were recruiting minor children to transport and sell drugs and would often provide them 
with pagers to communicate.   
 
This ordinance pre-dated the technological advancement of small and inexpensive cellular 
phones and smart phones that are commonly used by minor children today for legitimate 
purposes.  As a result, this ordinance is outdated and no longer useful to law enforcement. 
 
Legal counsel has prepared an ordinance amendment that deletes and repeals the ordinance 
section that prohibits possession of a beeper or telephone paging device by a minor. 
 
Please place this item on the next available agenda for consideration. 



 1 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
 

PROPOSED 

ORDINANCE NO.  2014-442 
 

An Ordinance to Amend the Code of Ordinances, Chapter 42, Article VIII, 
Offenses Concerning Underage Persons 

 
The Charter Township of Ypsilanti hereby ordains that the Code of 

Ordinances, Chapter 42, Article VIII, offenses concerning underage minors, is 
amended as follows: 

 
Delete:  In its entirety, Section 42-326 which provides that it is unlawful for a 
minor to purchase, possess or transfer a beeper or telephone paging 
device. 

 
Severability 
 

Should any provision or part of the within Ordinance be declared by any 
court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid or enforceable, the same shall not 
affect the validity or enforceability of the balance of this Ordinance which shall 
remain in full force and effect. 
 
Effective Date and Repeal of Conflicting Ordinances 
 

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby 
repealed. 

 
This ordinance shall take effect after publication in a newspaper of general 

circulation as required by law. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Memorandum 

 
To:   Township Board of Trustees 

Cc: Nancy Wyrybkowski, Deputy Clerk 

From:  Joe Lawson, Planning Director 

Date: December 9, 2014 

Re: Crown Castle Proposed Lease Amendment. – 2801 Holmes Road 

 
Please find attached the request of Mr. James Baker of the Lyle Company, an 
Authorized Vendor of Crown Castle requesting an amendment to the lease agreement 
between Crown Castle and Ypsilanti Township in relation to the wireless communication 
facility located at 2801 Holmes Road. 
 
I have attached a copy of the original 2006 lease agreement along with the proposed 
amendment for your review.  In short, please be advised of the following proposed 
changes:  
 

 If approved, the expiration date of the lease would be extended 25 years from 
August 2036 to August 2061. 

 

 Crown Castle will have the right of first refusal should the Township wish to sell, 
lease, option or license the land currently associated with this lease to another 
provider. 

 

 Crown Castle shall have the option to expand the existing ground lease area by 
1,250 square-feet for the housing of additional ground equipment. 

 
A copy has been sent to the Attorney’s office for review and consideration.  Should the 
Board agree with the proposed amendment, it is the request of staff that the Board 
approve the Township Supervisor and Clerk to sign the agreement contingent upon the 
review and approval of the Township Attorney. 
 
If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me at your convenience. 

 

Office of Community 
Standards 

 
7200 S. Huron River Drive 

Ypsilanti, MI  48197 
Phone:  (734) 485-3943 

Fax:  (734) 484-5151 
www.ytown.org 

Supervisor 
BRENDA L. STUMBO 

Clerk 
KAREN LOVEJOY ROE 

Treasurer 
LARRY J. DOE 

Trustees 
JEAN HALL CURRIE 

STAN ELDRIDGE 
MIKE MARTIN 

SCOTT MARTIN 



LE - Crown excluding Sprint & AT&T 
Revised 01/14/10 

             
    
 

  

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
November 12, 2014 
 
 
Township of Ypsilanti 
Attention: Joe Lawson 
7200 S. Huron River Drive 
Ypsilanti, MI  48197 
(734) 485-3943 
 
 
RE: Business Unit # 829178 
 Site Name: YCUA RL 
 
 
Dear Joe: 
 

This letter agreement (“Letter Agreement”) sets forth the terms of the agreement that is to be memorialized 
between T-Mobile USA Towers LLC, by CCTMO LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, its Attorney in Fact, 
(“Tenant”) and Township of Ypsilanti, a Michigan municipal corporation (“Landlord”), to modify, among other 
things, the length of the term in the lease agreement between the Landlord and Tenant dated March 24, 2011, as may 
be amended (“Lease”) for property located in Ypsilanti, Washtenaw County, Michigan (“Property”). 

For and in consideration of Fifty Dollars ($50.00) to be paid by Tenant to Landlord within thirty (30) days after full 
execution of this Letter Agreement, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Landlord and Tenant will enter into an amendment to the Lease (“Lease Amendment”) wherein the 
term of the Lease will be modified. The Lease currently provides, in Section 4, that there are four (4) Renewal 
Terms of five (5) years each. That Lease section will be amended to provide five (5) additional Renewal Terms of 
five (5) years each, extending the term of the Lease by twenty five (25) years. The new final Lease expiration date 
will be August 9, 2061. 

2. In addition to the modification described above, the Lease Amendment will further modify the Lease 
to provide: 

a. If Landlord receives an offer from any person or entity that owns towers or other wireless 
telecommunications facilities  (or is in the business of acquiring Landlord’s interest in the Lease) 
to purchase fee title, an easement, a lease, a license, or any other interest in the Property, or 
Landlord’s interest in the Lease, or an option for any of the foregoing, Landlord shall provide 
written notice to Tenant of said offer, and Tenant shall have a right of first refusal to acquire such 
interest on the rsame terms and conditions in the offer, excluding any terms or conditions which 
are (i) not imposed in good faith or (ii) directly or indirectly designed to defeat or undermine 
Tenant’s possessory or economic interest in the Property.  If Landlord's notice covers portions of 

James Baker 
The Lyle Company 
3140 Gold Camp Drive #30 
Rancho Cordova, CA  95670 
Tel: (248) 417-7771  
Fax: (888) 566-0110 

An Authorized Vendor of 
Crown Castle 

Crown Castle 

1220 Augusta Drive #500 

Houston, TX  77057 



LE - Crown excluding Sprint & AT&T 
Revised 01/14/10 

Landlord’s parent parcel beyond the Property, Tenant may elect to acquire an interest in only the 
Property, and the consideration shall be pro-rated on an acreage basis. 
 

b. The Lease Amendment shall include a provision stating that Tenant will pay to Landlord a 
onetime amount of Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000.00) for the full execution of the Lease 
Amendment within sixty (60) days of the full execution of the Lease Amendment. 
 

c. As further consideration for Tenant entering into the Lease Amendment, during the term of the 
Lease, Tenant shall have an irrevocable option (“Option”) to lease up to a maximum of one 
thousand two hundred fifty (1,250) square feet of real property in a location that is selected by 
Tenant but subject to approval of Landlord, not to be unreasonably withheld (“Additional Lease 
Area”) on the same terms and conditions set forth in the Lease. If Tenant elects to exercise the 
Option, Tenant shall pay the same rent per square foot for the Additional Lease Area as the rent 
paid per square foot by Tenant for the existing lease area at the time Tenant exercises the Option. 
Tenant may exercise the Option by providing written notice to Landlord at any time. Within thirty 
(30) days after Tenant’s exercise of the Option, Landlord shall execute and deliver an amendment 
to the Lease, a memorandum of lease and/or amendment, and any other documents necessary to 
grant and record Tenant’s interest in the Additional Lease Area. In addition, within thirty (30) 
days after Tenant’s exercise of the Option, Landlord shall obtain and deliver any documentation 
necessary to free the Additional Lease Area from any mortgages, deeds of trust, liens or 
encumbrances. 

3. Furthermore, the Lease Amendment will modify the Lease to provide that if requested by Tenant, 
Landlord will execute, at Tenant's sole cost and expense, all documents required by any governmental authority in 
connection with any development of, or construction on, the Property, including documents necessary to petition the 
appropriate public bodies for certificates, permits, licenses and other approvals deemed necessary by Tenant to 
utilize the Property for the purpose of constructing, maintaining and operating communications facilities.  Landlord 
will agree to be named applicant if requested by Tenant.  In furtherance of the foregoing, Landlord will appoint 
Tenant as Landlord's attorney-in-fact to execute all land use applications, permits, licenses and other approvals on 
Landlord's behalf.   

4. Landlord shall cooperate in all ways, including but not limited to providing information, signing 
documents and seeking execution by third parties of documents that will remove, subordinate or satisfy any 
mortgages, deeds of trusts, liens or other encumbrances affecting the Property. 

5. Upon receipt of this Letter Agreement evidencing Landlord’s acceptance of the terms herein, Tenant 
shall submit this Letter Agreement to its property committee.  If the Letter Agreement is approved by the property 
committee, Tenant shall prepare a Lease Amendment that incorporates the terms and conditions described in this 
Letter Agreement.  In connection therewith, the parties acknowledge and agree that this Letter Agreement is 
intended to summarize the terms and conditions to be included in the Lease Amendment.  Upon receipt of the Lease 
Amendment, Landlord hereby agrees to execute the Lease Amendment without any unreasonable delay.   

6. Irrespective of whether the transaction contemplated by this Letter Agreement is consummated, 
Landlord and Tenant each will pay its own out-of-pocket expenses. 

7. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, Tenant has the complete right to terminate 
this Letter Agreement for any or no reason at any time prior to full execution of the Lease Amendment, without 
damages. 

8. Landlord represents and warrants that Landlord is duly authorized and has the full power, right and 
authority to enter into this Letter Agreement and to perform all of its obligations under this Letter Agreement and to 
execute and deliver all documents, including but not limited to the Lease Amendment, required by this Letter 
Agreement.  From the date of this Letter Agreement through the date that Landlord executes the Lease Amendment, 
Landlord shall use its best efforts to ensure that the foregoing representations and warranties shall remain true and 
correct and Landlord shall promptly notify Tenant if any representation or warranty is or possibly may not be true or 
correct.  Landlord's representations, warranties and covenants shall survive following the full execution of the Lease 
Amendment. 



 

 

If this Letter Agreement accurately sets forth our understanding regarding the foregoing, please so indicate by 
signing and returning to the undersigned the enclosed copy of this letter. 

 
LANDLORD: 
 

 LANDLORD: 
 

TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI,  
a Michigan municipal corporation 
 

 TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI,  
a Michigan municipal corporation 
 

By:   By:  

Name: Brenda Stumbo  Name: Karen Lovejoy Roe  

Title: Township Supervisor  Title: Township Clerk 

Date:   Date:  
 
 

TENANT: 
 

  

T-MOBILE USA TOWER LLC, 
a Delaware limited liability company 
 
By:  CCTMO LLC 

a Delaware limited liability company, 
its Attorney in Fact 

 

  

By:     

Name:     

Title:     

Date:     
 
 
 











































































MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN 

THE TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR AND ITS REGIONAL PARTICIPATING 

PARTNERS 

2014 ASSISTANCE FOR FIREFIGHTERS GRANT PROGRAM 

FIREFIGHTER SAFETY AND SURVIVAL /RIT TRAINING AND 

EQUIPMENT 

PREAMBLE 

This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) is entered into between the Township of Superior (hereafter 

“Hosting Organization”) and by and among each municipal and township that executes this MOU and adopts its 

terms and conditions, in view of the following: 

Whereas, the Hosting Organization has agreed and will be responsible for submission of the Regional 

Application to the 2014 Assistance for Firefighters Grant Program, in its own name on behalf of itself and the 

other regional participating partners who have executed this MOU on behalf of their respective government 

entities, for the acquisition of a Firefighter Safety and Survival / RIT Training and Equipment; 

Whereas, if awarded the grant the Hosting Organization has agreed to perform all programmatic and financial 

responsibilities as grant recipient and accept the awarded equipment and share it with its Regional Participating 

Partners in accordance with the terms of the grant; 

Whereas, each Regional Participating Partner, as evidenced by their execution of this MOU agrees to accept the 

terms under which facilitation of their use of the training and equipment as may be specified by the grant award 

and/or this MOU. 

TERMS 

I. Purpose 

The purpose of this MOU is to establish a cooperative agreement between the Township of Superior 

(hereinafter "Township"), the programmatic and financial administrator (host) for the Superior Township Fire 

Department (hereinafter "STFD"), and its Regional Participating Partners, (hereinafter the “Regional 

Participating Partners") to secure a 2014 Assistance to Firefighters Grant and to provide Firefighter Safety and 

Survival / RIT Training and Equipment for the region’s safety services. This purchase will help protect the 

health and safety of the public and safety service personnel through training as well as common equipment on a 

regional basis allowing for increased efficiencies in response and support by and among local jurisdictions. 

The Township and the Regional Participating Partners accept and agree to abide by the terms and conditions of 

the grant, including but not limited to those specifically enumerated in this MOU. All parties agree that Federal 

funds under this award will be used to supplement, but not supplant, State or local funds for first responder 

preparedness. 

 



II. Definitions 

Authorized Representative: The chief executive and fire chief of a participating governmental entity, or his/her 

designee, who has authorization to execute this MOU. 

Equipment: RIT Packs, Rope, Webbing and any needed supplemental equipment or material necessary to 

perform training as allowed by the Assistance to Firefighters Grant (AFG) Program. 

Training: 42 hour Firefighter Safety and Survival / RIT Course  

Host Organization: The Township of Superior 

Regional Participating Partners: Any government entity that executes this MOU. 

III. Background to the Assistance Firefighters Grant Project 

Purpose and Objective: 

The purpose of the AFG Program is to enhance, through direct financial assistance, the health and safety of the 

public and firefighting personnel and to provide a continuum of support for emergency responders regarding 

fire, medical, and all-hazard events. 

The objective of the FY 2014 AFG Program is to award grants directly to fire departments, nonaffiliated EMS 

organizations, and SFTAs for critically needed resources to protect the public, train emergency personnel, foster 

interoperability, and support community resilience. 

Eligible activities requested that have an immediate impact on the safety of emergency responders, other 

personnel, or the public may receive additional consideration during the application review process. 

FY 2014 AFG Programs play an important role in the implementation of the National Preparedness System 

(NPS) by supporting the building, sustainment, and delivery of core capabilities essential to achieving the 

National Preparedness Goal (NPG) of a secure and resilient Nation. Delivering core capabilities requires the 

combined effort of the whole community, rather than the exclusive effort of any single organization or level of 

government. 

Problem Statement: 

In Washtenaw County, the STFD and the said Regional Participating Partners lack the appropriate Firefighter 

Safety and Survival / RIT training and equipment to provide better firefighter safety on fire scenes. 

The AFG-Funding Opportunity Announcement reflects the Center for Domestic Planning’s recommendations 

for program priorities designed to address: 

1. Protecting the public and first responder safety - providing the Equipment would be the first step in 

implementing specific training among Regional Participating Partners enabling safety service personnel better 

tactical knowledge and experience in protecting the public and enhancing fire responder safety. 

2. Enhancing capabilities and resilience (local, regional, and national) – provides/enhances the opportunity to 

build long-term interagency relationships through better understanding of each local partners training readiness 

and support capabilities. 



3. Enhancing National Capabilities -grant funding will assist in moving the Township and the Regional 

Participating Partners closer in meeting one of the national priorities under the National Preparedness Goal by 

strengthening training capabilities and inter agency fire ground tactics.  

 

4. Risk - Risk Based Prioritization -grant funding will assist in moving the Township and the Regional 

Participating Partners closer to a common theory in Firefighter Safety and Survival / RIT as well as common 

equipment amongst all Regional Participating Partners. The Township and the Regional Participating Partners 

will build and/or leverage on existing resources to strategically invest in enhancing future operational 

capabilities and working relationships.  

 

5. Interoperability - Grant funding will allow the Township and the Regional Participating Partners to develop 

short and long term goals, activities and a continuing training program to continue to enhance regional 

interoperability, consistent, in concert, and/or in parallel with the Michigan Automatic Box Alarm System 

(MABAS) program in which all the Regional Participating Partners are officially part of the newly developed 

Washtenaw County MABAS division.  

 

IV. Responsibilities of the Township  
 

As the Hosting Organization for the 2014 Assistance Firefighters Grant, the Township will:  

 

a. Oversee the grant application, implementation and coordination with the grantor.  

 

b. Manage grant activities including, but not limited to, project and fiscal reports for the grantor.  

 

c. Procuring the Training and Equipment after receiving input from the Regional Participating Partners.  

 

d. Act as the fiscal agent for the grant including:  

1. Invoicing the Regional Participating Partners for their share of the 10% matching grant cost of Equipment    

based on the count of each department’s personnel number at time of Training and Equipment purchase.  

2.  Arranging payment to vendors.  

3.  Preparing program and fiscal reports required by the grantor.  

4.    Auditing and tracking grant funds and deliverables as required by the grantor.  

5.  Coordinate procurement of the Equipment through a competitive bidding process in compliance with the 

Township of Superior’s Purchasing Policy.  

 

e. Coordinate communications with the Regional Participating Partners throughout the grant term.  

 

IV. Responsibilities of the Regional Participating Partners  

 
Each of the Regional Participating Partners will:  

 

a. Provide funding share of the 10% matching grant cost of Equipment based on the department’s 

personnel number at time of Equipment and Training Purchase. The share of cost shall be paid upon 

receipt of invoice from the Township, in advance of Equipment and Training procurement.  

 

b. Participate and train its employees on the Equipment which will be documented.  

 

 

c. Provide the following assigned liaison(s):  

1. Primary Contact who is responsible for: the Regional Partner's point of contact.  

2. Training Contact who is responsible to oversee the Regional Partner's training  

3. Fiscal Contact: responsible for accounting, fiscal reporting and payment.  

 



 

 

d. Promptly provide any additional documentation to the Township as requested that may be necessary in 

connection with the grant. 

e.  Be responsible for their received equipment maintenance as needed 

 

VI. Local/Regional Mutual Aid or Reciprocal Aid Compacts and Agreements  

 
Nothing in this MOU, including participation in or requests for assistance by any eligible Regional Participating 

Partner shall preclude, abrogate or supersede the fulfillment of the terms of any local or regional mutual aid or 

reciprocal aid compacts and agreements and the duty of the Hosting Organization to provide equipment and 

other available resources during a threat or actual occurrence of any emergency, disaster or serious threat to 

public health and safety. 

 VII. Arbitration of Disputes  

 
Any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to this MOU, or the breach thereof by the parties, shall be 

resolved in the following manner:  

a. The party asserting noncompliance shall serve written notice to the other party or parties. The 

notice shall identify the specific provision alleged to have been violated and shall specify the 

factual and legal basis for the alleged noncompliance.  

 

b. In the event the controversy or claim is not resolved to the satisfaction of both parties within 

90 days after service of the notice set forth in subsection a above, either party may request that 

controversy or claim be resolved through mediation or any other available legal proceedings.  

 

c. Nothing herein shall be construed to waive, limit or restrict any defense that is otherwise 

available to either party.  

 

VIII. Indemnification  

 
a. All liability and/or loss or damage as a result of claims, demands, costs, or judgments arising out of 

activities that are the responsibility of the Township of Superior and/or the Superior Township Fire 

Department pursuant to the terms of this MOU shall be the responsibility of the Township of Superior if 

the liability, loss, or damage is caused by, or arises out of, the actions or failure to act on the part of the 

Township of Superior or its employees either directly or indirectly, provided that nothing herein shall be 

construed as a waiver of any governmental immunity available to the government body or unit of 

government or its employees by common law, statute, or court decision. 

  

a. All liability and/or loss or damage as a result of claims, demands, costs, or judgments arising out of 

activities that are the responsibility of a Regional Participating Partner, or its employees shall be the 

responsibility of the Regional Participating Partner if the liability, loss, or damage is caused by, or arises 

out of, the actions or failure to act on the part of the Regional Participating Partner or its employees 

either directly or indirectly, provided that nothing herein shall be construed as a waiver of any 

governmental immunity available to the Regional Participating Partner, or the employees of any of them 

as provided by common law, statute, or court decision. 

  

 

 

 



IX. Insurance 

  
Each party to this MOU shall bear the risk of its own actions as it would with normal, day-to-day operations and 

determine for itself what kinds and amounts of insurance it should carry.  

 

X. Termination of the MOU  

 
a. This MOU shall terminate when all AFG Program obligations are completed and/or expired. 

 

b. A Regional Participating Partner may terminate its participation in this MOU any time prior to the 

Regional Participating Partners purchasing the Training and Equipment and with 30 days’ written notice 

to the Township’s Project Lead. 

  

XI. Points of Contact  

 
The Township will designate a Primary Lead, as well as identify Points of Contact for Training, Fiscal, and 

Documentation responsibilities. The Regional Participating Partners will designate a Primary Point of Contact, 

as well as identify Points of Contact for Training and Fiscal responsibilities. Points of Contact are set forth in 

the attached Exhibit A.  

 

XII. Notice  

 
Notice of termination or withdrawal from this MOU shall be made in writing and shall be served personally or 

by registered mail upon the Township of Superior’s Project Lead. Termination or withdrawal shall not be 

effective until 30 days after the Township of Superior has received written notice. The termination or 

withdrawal from the MOU shall apply only to the Regional Participating Partner that has tendered the required 

notice; this MOU shall otherwise remain in full force and effect until all AFG Program obligations are 

completed and/or expired.  

 

XIII. Choice of Law; Severability  

 
This MOU will be governed and controlled in all respects by the laws of the State of Michigan, including 

interpretation, enforceability, validity and construction. Whenever possible, each provision of this MOU will be 

interpreted in a manner as to be effective and valid under applicable law. However, if any provision of this 

MOU or the application of any provision to any party or circumstance will be prohibited by or invalid under 

applicable law, that provision will be ineffective to the extent of the prohibition or invalidity without 

invalidating the remainder of the provisions of this MOU or the application of the provision to other parties and 

circumstances.  

 

XIV. Authority to Enter into MOU; Execution by Counterpart  

 
The persons executing this MOU on behalf of their respective entities hereby represent and warrant that they 

have the right, power, legal capacity, and appropriate authority to enter into this MOU on behalf of the entity for 

which they sign.  

This MOU may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which 

together shall be deemed to be one and the same agreement.  

 

 

 



XV. Extent of Agreement; Amendments  
 

This MOU, together with any affixed exhibits or other documentation, constitutes the entire understanding 

between the Hosting Organization and the Regional Participating Partners with respect to the subject matter of 

the MOU and it supersedes, unless otherwise incorporated by reference herein, all prior representations, 

negotiations, agreements or understandings whether written or oral. No party has relied on any prior 

representations, of any kind or nature, in entering into this MOU. This MOU may be amended by written 

agreement by all parties if approved in accordance with grant contract terms and conditions. Notice of any 

amendments or revisions of the MOU must be made in writing to all parties by the requesting entity. 

Amendments shall only take effect upon acceptance and execution of an amended instrument by all parties.  

 

Township of Superior  

(Hosting Organization)  
 

 

________________________ Date: ______________  

Kenneth Schwartz, Township Supervisor  

 

 

________________________ Date: ______________  

Brian Thurston, Fire Chief 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



ACCEPTANCE AND AGREEMENT TO MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING AS A 

REGIONAL PARTICIPATION PARTNER 

BY CITY OF ANN ARBOR  

City of Ann Arbor, a Michigan municipal corporation, hereby agrees to the foregoing MOU and obligations 

therein, on behalf of the City of Ann Arbor. 

City of Ann Arbor 

(Regional Participating Partner) 

 

__________________________ Date: ______________ 

Steven D. Powers, City Administrator 

 

__________________________ Date: ______________ 

Ellen Taylor, Fire Chief/Representative 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



ACCEPTANCE AND AGREEMENT TO MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING AS A 

REGIONAL PARTICIPATION PARTNER 

BY ANN ARBOR TOWNSHIP 

Ann Arbor Township, a Michigan municipal corporation, hereby agrees to the foregoing MOU and obligations 

therein, on behalf of Ann Arbor Township. 

Ann Arbor Township 

(Regional Participating Partner) 

 

__________________________ Date: ______________ 

Michael Moran, Township Supervisor 

 

__________________________ Date: ______________ 

Brian Thurston, Fire Chief 

 

 

  



ACCEPTANCE AND AGREEMENT TO MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING AS A 

REGIONAL PARTICIPATION PARTNER 

BY CITY OF CHELSEA 
 

The City of Chelsea, a Michigan municipal corporation, hereby agrees to the foregoing MOU and obligations 

therein, on behalf of the City of Chelsea.  

 

City of Chelsea/Chelsea Area Fire Department  

(Regional Participating Partner)  
 

 

 

__________________________ Date: ______________  

John Hanifan, City Manager  

 

 

 

__________________________ Date: ______________  

Jim Payeur, Fire Chief 

 

  



ACCEPTANCE AND AGREEMENT TO MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING AS A 

REGIONAL PARTICIPATION PARTNER 

BY DEXTER AREA FIRE AUTHORITY 

Dexter Area Fire Authority, a Michigan municipal corporation, hereby agrees to the foregoing MOU and 

obligations therein, on behalf of Dexter Area Fire Authority. 

Dexter Area Fire Authority 

(Regional Participating Partner) 

 

__________________________ Date: ______________ 

Jim Seta, Chairman 

 

__________________________ Date: ______________ 

Loren Yates, Fire Chief 

 

 

  



ACCEPTANCE AND AGREEMENT TO MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING AS A 

REGIONAL PARTICIPATION PARTNER 

BY MANCHESTER TOWNSHIP 

Manchester Township, a Michigan municipal corporation, hereby agrees to the foregoing MOU and obligations 

therein, on behalf of Manchester Township. 

Manchester Township 

(Regional Participating Partner) 

 

__________________________ Date: ______________ 

Gene DeRossett, Township Supervisor 

 

__________________________ Date: ______________ 

Michael Riesterer, Fire Chief 

 

  



ACCEPTANCE AND AGREEMENT TO MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING AS A 

REGIONAL PARTICIPATION PARTNER 

BY CITY OF MILAN 

The City of Milan, a Michigan municipal corporation, hereby agrees to the foregoing MOU and obligations 

therein, on behalf of the City of Milan. 

City of Milan / Milan Area Fire Department 

(Regional Participating Partner) 

 

 

__________________________ Date: ______________ 

Jade Smith, City Administrator 

 

__________________________ Date: ______________ 

Bob Stevens, Fire Chief 

 

 

  



ACCEPTANCE AND AGREEMENT TO MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING AS A 

REGIONAL PARTICIPATION PARTNER 

BY NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 

Northfield Township, a Michigan municipal corporation, hereby agrees to the foregoing MOU and obligations 

therein, on behalf of Northfield Township. 

Northfield Township 

(Regional Participating Partner) 

 

 

_______________________________ Date: ______________ 

Howard Fink, Township Manager 

 

_______________________________ Date: ______________ 

William Wagner Jr., Fire Chief 

  



ACCEPTANCE AND AGREEMENT TO MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING AS A 

REGIONAL PARTICIPATION PARTNER 

BY PITTSFIELD TOWNSHIP 

Pittsfield Township, a Michigan municipal corporation, hereby agrees to the foregoing MOU and obligations 

therein, on behalf of Pittsfield Township. 

Pittsfield Township 

(Regional Participating Partner) 

 

__________________________ Date: ______________ 

Mandy Grewal, Township Supervisor 

 

__________________________ Date: ______________ 

Sean Gleason, Fire Chief 

 

 

  



ACCEPTANCE AND AGREEMENT TO MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING AS A 

REGIONAL PARTICIPATION PARTNER 

BY SALEM TOWNSHIP 

Salem Township, a Michigan municipal corporation, hereby agrees to the foregoing MOU and obligations 

therein, on behalf of Salem Township. 

Salem Township 

(Regional Participating Partner) 

 

__________________________ Date: ______________ 

Gary Whittaker, Township Supervisor 

 

__________________________ Date: ______________ 

Jim Rachwal, Fire Chief 

 

  



ACCEPTANCE AND AGREEMENT TO MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING AS A 

REGIONAL PARTICIPATION PARTNER 

BY CITY OF SALINE 
 
The City of Saline, a Michigan municipal corporation, hereby agrees to the foregoing MOU and obligations 

therein, on behalf of the City of Saline.  

 

City of Saline  

(Regional Participating Partner)  

 

 

 

_________________________________ Date: ______________  

Todd Campbell, City Manager  

 

 

_________________________________ Date: ______________  

Craig Hoeft, Fire Chief 

 

  



ACCEPTANCE AND AGREEMENT TO MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING AS A 

REGIONAL PARTICIPATION PARTNER 

BY SCIO TOWNSHIP 

Scio Township, a Michigan municipal corporation, hereby agrees to the foregoing MOU and obligations 

therein, on behalf of Scio Township. 

Scio Township 

(Regional Participating Partner) 

 

__________________________ Date: ______________ 

Spaulding Clark, Township Supervisor 

 

__________________________ Date: ______________ 

Carl Ferch, Fire Chief 

 

  



ACCEPTANCE AND AGREEMENT TO MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING AS A 

REGIONAL PARTICIPATION PARTNER 

BY VAN BUREN TOWNSHIP 

Van Buren Township, a Michigan municipal corporation, hereby agrees to the foregoing MOU and obligations 

therein, on behalf of Van Buren Township. 

Van Buren Township 

(Regional Participating Partner) 

 

 

________________________________ Date: ______________ 

Linda Combs, Supervisor 

 

________________________________ Date: ______________ 

Dan Besson, Fire Chief 

 

 

  



ACCEPTANCE AND AGREEMENT TO MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING AS A 

REGIONAL PARTICIPATION PARTNER 

BY CITY OF YPSILANTI 
 

The City of Ypsilanti, a Michigan municipal corporation, hereby agrees to the foregoing MOU and obligations 

therein, on behalf of the City of Ypsilanti.  

 

City of Ypsilanti  

(Regional Participating Partner)  

 

 

__________________________ Date: ______________  

Ralph A. Lange, City Manager  

 

 

_____________________________ Date: ______________  

Max Anthouard, Fire Chief 

 

 

  



ACCEPTANCE AND AGREEMENT TO MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING AS A 

REGIONAL PARTICIPATION PARTNER 

BY YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP 

Ypsilanti Township, a Michigan municipal corporation, hereby agrees to the foregoing MOU and obligations 

therein, on behalf of Ypsilanti Township. 

Ypsilanti Township 

(Regional Participating Partner) 

 

 

________________________________ Date: ______________ 

Brenda Stumbo, Supervisor 

 

________________________________ Date: ______________ 

Eric Copeland, Fire Chief 

 

  



2014 Regional Grant MOU for Firefighter Safety and Survival / RIT 

Exhibit A 

Points of Contact 

Agency Title Name Phone Number Email 

Ann Arbor City Primary Ellen Taylor 810-523-1173 etaylor@a2gov.org 

  Fiscal Same Same Same 

  Training Craig Sidelinger 734-646-0556 csidelinger@a2gov.org 

Ann Arbor Twp Primary       

  Fiscal       

  Training       

Chelsea Primary       

  Fiscal       

  Training       

Dexter Primary       

  Fiscal       

  Training       

Mancshester Primary       

  Fiscal       

  Training       

Milan Primary       

  Fiscal       

  Training       

Northfield Primary       

  Fiscal       

  Training       

Pittsfield Primary       

  Fiscal       

  Training       

Salem Primary       

  Fiscal       

  Training       

Saline Primary       

  Fiscal       

  Training       

Scio Primary       

  Fiscal       

  Training       

 

mailto:etaylor@a2gov.org
mailto:csidelinger@a2gov.org


2014 Regional Grant MOU for Firefighter Safety and Survival / RIT 

Exhibit A (Continued) 

Points of Contact 

Agency Title Name 
Phone 
Number Email 

Van Buren Primary       

  Fiscal       

  Training       

Ypsilanti City Primary       

  Fiscal       

  Training       

Ypsilanti Twp Primary       

  Fiscal       

  Training       

 

 



RIT and FFSS

Classification # of Positions Wages

Training 

Cost

Truck 

Equipment

Personal 

Equipment Total

Share 

Amount

Ann Arbor City 85 $171,645.60 $41,310.00 $13,100.00 $34,170.00 $260,225.60 $26,022.56

Ann Arbor Twp 14 $28,271.04 $6,804.00 $13,100.00 $5,628.00 $53,803.04 $5,380.30

Chelsea 15 $30,290.40 $7,290.00 $13,100.00 $6,030.00 $56,710.40 $5,671.04

Dexter 26 $52,503.36 $12,636.00 $13,100.00 $10,452.00 $88,691.36 $8,869.14

Mancshester 25 $50,484.00 $12,150.00 $13,100.00 $10,050.00 $85,784.00 $8,578.40

Milan 29 $58,561.44 $14,094.00 $13,100.00 $11,658.00 $97,413.44 $9,741.34

Northfield 23 $46,445.28 $11,178.00 $13,100.00 $9,246.00 $79,969.28 $7,996.93

Pittsfield 28 $56,542.08 $13,608.00 $13,100.00 $11,256.00 $94,506.08 $9,450.61

Salem 27 $54,522.72 $13,122.00 $13,100.00 $10,854.00 $91,598.72 $9,159.87

Saline 22 $44,425.92 $10,692.00 $13,100.00 $8,844.00 $77,061.92 $7,706.19

Scio 20 $40,387.20 $9,720.00 $13,100.00 $8,040.00 $71,247.20 $7,124.72

Superior 9 $18,174.24 $4,374.00 $13,100.00 $3,618.00 $39,266.24 $3,926.62

Van Buren 50 $100,968.00 $24,300.00 $13,100.00 $20,100.00 $158,468.00 $15,846.80

Ypsilanti City 20 $40,387.20 $9,720.00 $13,100.00 $8,040.00 $71,247.20 $7,124.72

Ypsilanti Twp 27 $54,522.72 $13,122.00 $13,100.00 $10,854.00 $91,598.72 $9,159.87

Total 420 $848,131.20 $204,120.00 $196,500.00 $168,840.00 $1,417,591.20 $141,759.12

Department Cost Breakdown



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 

TO: Charter Township of Ypsilanti Board of Trustees 

 

FROM: Karen Wallin, HR Department 

 Mike Radzik, OCS Director 

 

DATE: December 10, 2014 

 

RE: Request authorization to create an additional Ordinance Enforcement Assistant 

position for the Office of Community Standards and to seek approval to waive 

external posting and to fill the position internally. 

 

 

As part of the 2015 budget process, the need for an additional full-time Ordinance Enforcement 

Assistant within the OCS Department has been discussed.  This additional position would allow the 

department to sustain the current level of inspection services and to move ahead with plans for 

apartment housing inspection to begin in 2015.   

 

For the past 8 months, Kevin Fulkert has been fulfilling the duties of this position per an agreement 

with the TEAMSTER Bargaining Unit.  During this time, Kevin has demonstrated a high level of 

professionalism and has exceeded the expectations of the department.  To meet the immediate needs 

of the department and to move forward without delay, we would like to recommend that the posting 

requirements be waived a full-time employment offer be extended to Kevin with an effective date 

of January 5, 2015.  The starting wage of $18.27 per hour was included within the 2015 budget. 

 

The TEAMSTER Bargaining Unit has agreed to waive posting requirement upon the Township 

Boards approval.  At this time, I would like to formally request authorization from the Township 

Board to move forward with making an employment offer to Kevin Fulkert.   

 

Your consideration in this matter is appreciated.  Should you have any additional questions, please 

feel free to contact me or OCS Director, Mike Radzik. 

 

Human Resource 
Department 

 
7200 S. Huron River Drive 

Ypsilanti, MI  48197 
Phone:  (734) 484-0065 

Fax:  (734) 484-5160 
ytown.org 

 

Supervisor 
BRENDA L. STUMBO 

Clerk 
KAREN LOVEJOY ROE 

Treasurer 
LARRY J. DOE 

Trustees 
JEAN HALL CURRIE 

STAN ELDRIDGE 
MIKE MARTIN 

SCOTT MARTIN 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
 

OFFICE OF COMMUNITY STANDARDS 
 

Building Safety  Planning & Zoning  Ordinance Enforcement  Police Services 
 
 

7200 S. Huron River Drive    Ypsilanti, MI  48197    (734) 485-4393 

 

To:  Karen Wallin, Human Resources 
 

From:  Mike Radzik, OCS Director 
 

Re: Create New Ordinance Enforcement Assistant Position 
 

Date:  December 10, 2014 
 

Copy to: Brenda Stumbo, Supervisor 
 

 
There has been much discussion about long term neighborhood stabilization as it relates to 
housing inspections services provided by the Office of Community Standards.  We have 
provided rental housing inspection services in single family neighborhoods since 2008 and now 
have engaged in vacant housing inspections since April, 2014.  We plan to engage in the 
inspection of multi-family rental units beginning in 2015. 
 
As part of the 2015 budget process, we identified a need to add one full-time Ordinance 
Enforcement Assistant position in order to sustain our current level of inspection services and 
begin to accommodate apartment housing inspection services next year.  The 2015 budget was 
recently adopted and includes funding to support this position.  The current funding for two 
full-time seasonal inspectors has been eliminated for next year contingent upon creating and 
filling this new position, which will be necessary effective in January. 
 
Kevin Fulkert was hired as a full-time seasonal Ordinance Enforcement Assistant (OEA) on May 
5, 2014 and has been performing both rental and vacant housing inspection services for the 
past eight months.  He has also been cross trained in general ordinance enforcement.  The 
Township has invested in training and outfitting Kevin and his work performance has exceeded 
expectations.  To be efficient and to save start-up costs associated with hiring a new employee, 
I would like to offer Kevin this position upon approval of the Board of Trustees.  The position 
was budgeted at the starting OEA rate of $18.27/hr with the standard Teamster benefits 
package.  Our local Teamster leadership has twice agreed to extend the end date of Kevin’s 
current seasonal position and have also agreed to waive any posting requirements in order to 
facilitate this request. 
 
Please assist me in presenting this request to the Board of Trustees.  If approved, the position 
would be filled effective January 5, 2015. 
 
Thank you! 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
2015 Board and Commissions Appointments and Re-Appointments 
 

Resolution No. 2014-35 
 
 
 

REAPPOINTMENTS 
 
 
Board of Review      Term   Expiration Date 
Gunia, Ron       2 Years  12/31/2016 
Lathion, Marsha      2 Years  12/31/2016   
Patton, Ruby (Alternate)     2 Years  12/31/2016 
Weathers, E.L.      2 Years  12/31/2016 
 
Building Authority      Term   Expiration Date 
VanSlambrouck, Sally     6 Years  12/31/2020 
  
Construction Board of Appeals    Term   Expiration Date 
Cook, Roger       2 Years  12/31/2016 
Foley, Jesse       2 Years  12/31/2016 
McComb, Alan      2 Years  12/31/2016 
 
Planning Commission      Term   Expiration Date 
Richie, Sally       3 Years  12/31/2017 
 
Ypsilanti Community Utilities Authority  Term   Expiration Date 
Stumbo, Brenda      3 Years  12/31/2017 
 
 
 

APPOINTMENTS 
 

Civil Service Commission    Term   Expiration Date 
Robinson, Hazelet      6 Years  12/31/2020 
 
Planning Commission     Term   Expiration Date 
Sinkule, Bill       3 Years  12/31/2017 

 
Weed Commissioner     Term   Expiration Date 
Elling, Bill       2 Years  12/31/2016 
 
Zoning Board of Appeals     Term   Expiration Date 
Eldridge, Stan      3 Years  12/31/2015 
    (to fill vacancy created by resignation of Brenda Brewington) 

Jones, Brandon (alternate, to fill vacancy)  3 Years  12/31/2017 
 
 
 



Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
Resolution No. 2014-36 

 
Professional Service Fees For Township,  

Attorney, Planner, Engineer and Fire Department 
 
WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Ypsilanti has previously adopted 
Professional Fees for Engineers, Planner and Attorney, which schedule is from 
time to time amended; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Ypsilanti wishes to amend Resolution No. 
2006-06, Professional Fees for Engineers, Planner and Attorney and incorporate 
all hourly rates; and 
 
WHEREAS, the attached Township , Attorney, Planner, Engineer and Fire 
Department fee incorporate all of these changes. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
specifically adopts and incorporates by reference, the attached Professional 
Service Fees for Township, Attorney, Planner, Engineer and Fire Department in 
its entirety as amended. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any previous Professional Service Fees not 
in conformity with those contained in the attached schedule shall be repealed. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Professional Service Fees for Township, 
Attorney, Planner, Engineer and Fire Department shall become effective on 
January 1, 2015. 



Effective Date: 2-24-92  Amended:3-21-95; 6-30-95; 2-1-97; 2-4-97; 2-28-97; 6-17-97; 9-15-98; 7-22-99; 5-18-00; 12-18-01; 12-12-02; 3-10-04; 5-1-05; 12-8-05; 12-20-05; 4-4-06; 01-08; 1-5-09; 2-14-14; 1-5-15

Township Planner Engineer Fire
Addressing
Single Address
Residential Development
Re-Addressing Development

Complaints $50/per inspector

Condominium
Preliminary Site Plan $600 + $1/unit $400 + $3.20/unit $540 + $50/ac $75 

Final Site Plan $400 $270 + $1.60/unit
$540 + $50/ac (residential)                                

$540 + $50/2,000sft (non-residential) $75 
Add Private Road Review (if needed) Cost of contsruction x.005 Cost of construction x .010

Detailed Engineering Review *** ENGINEER
Includes 2 Reviews .005 X Construction Cost estimate <$50,000 x 4.0% Minimum $1,750  Maximum $2,000

for: Water, Sanitary, Storm, $50,000 - $100,000 x 3.0% Minimum $2,000 Maximum $ 3,000     
landscaping, building, signs, electrical, retention/detention basins, grading, $100,000-500,000 x 1.75% Minimum $3,000 Maximum $8,750
landscaping, building, electrical or earth balanceand paving.(This fee is for  $500,001 - $1,000,000 x 1.35% Minimum $9,000 Maximum $13,500 $75
signs. a total of three reviews)($500 min. fee) $1,000,001-2,000,000 x1.20% Minimum $15,000 Maximum $24,000

>$2,000,000 x 1.0% Minimum of $24,000 

     Additional reviews beyond 2 50% of original fee each add. review Escrow Deposit to be deposited in an amount determined by OCS/OHM

Development Agreement $200/hour (Atty Fees) Hourly Hourly

Developer/Pre-Application Meeting $150 $125 $300 $75

Division of Land Review $25/lot

Earth Balancing & Excavation $300 + $20/acre Hourly Hourly ($500 escrow minimum)

Future Land Use Plan Amendment $1,500 Hourly Hourly

Junkyard License Renewal $125
Junk Yard Inspections $50/per inspector x 3 ($135)
Junk Yard Re-Inspections $50/per inspector x 3 ($135)

Liquor Inspections $50/per inspector x 3 ($135)
Liquor Re-Inspections $50/per inspector

OFFICE OF COMMUNITY STANDARDS 
SITE PLAN REVIEW FEES 2015

$150 +$25/per lot + $200 (Fire Dept) + $125 (Assessing)

$50/per lot (1 or 2 addresses)
$25/per lot (3 or more addresses)

A mandatory meeting shall be scheduled after the 2nd review (if not approved) before submittal of 3rd review.



Township Planner Engineer Fire
Mobile Home Park $250 + $2/unit $550 + $5.50/unit $500 + $40/ac $75

Multiple Family Residential $350 + $1/unit $395 + $3.20/unit $540 + $50/ac $75

Nonresidential Site Plan $300 + $20/acre $480 + $54/acre $540 + $50/2,000 sq ft of bldg $75

Parking Lot Review $200 $135 $500 + $50/ac 

Planned Development
Stage I  - Residential $750 + $1.00/unit $540 + $2.70/unit $540 + $50/ac $75
- Non-Residential $450 + $20/acre $540 + $32/acre $540 + $50/ac $75
Stage I I  - Residential $750 + $2/unit $540 + $2.70/unit $540 + $50/ac $75
- Non-Residential $450 + $20/acre $540 + $54/acre $540 + $50/ac $75

Pre-construction Meeting $150 $125 Hourly $75

Private Road Review *$1,000 min. Cost of Construction x .005 $75
$1,000 minimum

Private Road Inspection Deposit  $1,000 deposit

Public or Quasi Public Site Plan $175 + $20/acre $350 + $40/acre $540 + $50/ac $75

Right-of Way Permit/Review Overall Cost
Total Cost installed Minimum Maximum
$0 - $9,999 $500
$10,000 - $49,999 $440 + 1.5% of each $1,000 over $10,000 $1,050
$50,000 - $99,999 $1,150 + 0.75% each 1,000 over $50,000 $1,550
$100,000 - $299,999 $1,650 + 0.5% each 1,000 over $100,000 $2,600
$300,000 - $ up $2,750 + 0.25% each 1,000 over $300,000 

Rezoning - No PD involved $750 $540 + $16 per acre Hourly if necessary

Site Inspections - To be invoiced to the inspection ecrow deposit
Landscape $150/per inspection
Bike Path/Sidewalk $150/per inspection
Open Space $150/per inspection

Sketch Plan Review
Review $150 $135 Hourly ($1,000 escrow minimum) $75
Each Revision $100 $50 Hourly ($500 escrow minimum) $50
Administrative Review $100

See Detailed Eng Review above or 
$1,750 min. Additional $280/each unit 

over 4 

$330 + 2.0% of each $1,000 over $10,000



Township In House Bldg Dept. Engineer/OHM Fire
Soil Erosion Review
a) less than 2 ac. $50 $400 $450
b) 2 ac - less than 10 ac $100 $400 + $55/acre over 2 $450 + $45/acres over 2 
c) 10 ac - less than 40 $100 $800 + $40/acre over 10 $875 + $45/acres over 10 
d) 40 ac - less than 100 $100 $2,000 + $20/acre over 40 $2,000 + $20/acres over 40
e) 100 ac and up $100 $3,000 + $15/acre over 100 $3,000 + $15/acres over 100 

Soil Erosion Inspection Deposit Unused amount will be refunded Inspections = $85/hr
a) less than 2 ac. $1,000 $1,000
b) 2 ac - less than 30 ac $1,000 $1,000 + $30/acre
c) 30  ac - less than 40 $1000 + $25/acre $1,000 + $25/acre
d) 40 ac - less than 100 $1,200 + $20 ac $1,200 + $20/acre
e) 100 ac and up $2,500 + $15/ac $2,500 + $15/acre

Special Conditional Use- $300 $380 per use + plan review fees Hourly ($500 minimum)
(If planner review is needed)

Structural Engineering Review Hourly ($1000 minimum)

Subdivision or Site Condominium
1. Tentative Prelim. Plat / Prelim. Plan $600 + $1/unit $400 + $3.20/unit $540 + $50/acre per review $75
    Revised TPP / Prelim Plan $300 + $1/unit Hourly $540 + $50/acre per review $75
2. Final Preliminary Plat / Final Plan $600 + $1/unit $270 + $1.60/unit $540 + $50/acre per review $75
3. Final Plat - Sudivision only $200 + $1/unit $190 + $1.60/unit $540 + $50/acre per review $75

Wetlands $100 + hourly Hourly Hourly ($1000 minimum)

Woodlands $100 + hourly Hourly Hourly ($1000 minimum)

Zoning Board of Appeals Residential $100
Non Residential $250

Any administative review $100 Hourly Hourly ($1,000 minimum)

OCS Director: $110/hr See Appendix 'A'
Building Director $95/hr
Planning Director: $90/hr

Engineering Services: See appendix A
Traffic Engineering Reviews Hourly ($1,000 minimum)

Notes
Fees shall be paid prior to processing applications and/or permits.
Outstanding fees, bills, and deposits shall be paid prior to advancing project in the development review process.
Site Plan Review fees paid are for one (1) review by Township, Planning, Engineering and Fire unless otherwise noted. 
A mandatory meeting will be scheduled following the 2nd DE/SEC review to review design specifics. OHM, Twp, Developer & their Engineer must be in attendance

Hourly Rates

Fee in adition to site plan review & sketch plan review



Hourly Rate ($)
$155.00
$135.00
$125.00
$112.00
$115.00
$108.00
$100.00
$108.00

Graduate Architect II/Landscape Architect II $88.00
Graduate Architect I/Landscape Architect I $78.00

$110.00
$100.00
$87.00
$66.00
$52.00

$140.00
$125.00
$110.00
$100.00
$97.00
$90.00
$70.00
$52.00

$135.00
$120.00
$100.00
$70.00
$52.00

$100.00
$175.00
$160.00
$140.00
$85.00
$55.00
$45.00

$180.00
$170.00
$160.00

$230.00
$200.00
$160.00

Professional Engineer IV/Architect IV
Professional Engineer III/Architect III
Professional Engineer II/Architect II
Professional Engineer I/Architect I
Graduate Engineer III

Staff Type

Graduate Engineer II
Graduate Engineer I
Graduate Architect III/Landscape Architect III

3-Man Survey Crew w/equipment (per hour)
2-Man Survey Crew w/equipment (per hour)
1-Man Survey Crew w/equipment (per hour)

Technician IV
Technician III
Technician II
Technician I

Planner II

Engineering/Architect Aide
Professional Surveyor III
Professional Surveyor II 
Professional Surveyor I
Graduate Surveyor
Surveyor III

Planner Aide
Graphic Designer
Data Base Developer
IT Technician III
IT Technician II

Surveyor II 
Surveyor I
Surveyor Aide
Planner IV
Planner III

Appendix 'A' - Engineering Hourly Rates

IT Technician I
Administrative Support
Clerical Aide

Principal
Senior Associate
Associate

Planner I



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI  
WASHTENAW COUNTY MICHIGAN 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2014-37 

 
FEE SCHEDULE AND VALUATION DATA FOR BUILDING, ELECTRICAL, 

PLUMBING, MECHANICAL, SIGN AND BIKE PATH PERMITS 

 
WHEREAS, Section 6 and 22 of Act 230 of the Public Acts of 1972, being the 
State Construction Code Act of 1972 provides for the establishment and 
collection of fees; and 
 
WHEREAS, Article II of the Buildings and Building Regulations Code of the 
Charter Township of Ypsilanti assures responsibility for the administration and 
enforcement within the township of the State Construction Code Act of 1972 as 
amended, and the building, plumbing, mechanical, and electrical codes 
promulgated thereunder, as amended; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Township Board has established other permits to be 
administered by the Building Department and establishes fees for said permits; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the Township Board last reviewed all Building Department permit 
fees on December 20, 2005. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the attached said fees, valuation 
data and inspection policy are hereby established.  

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all previous resolutions regarding fees or 
valuation date for building, electrical, plumbing, mechanical, sign or bike path 
permit fees are hereby revoked. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Resolution 2014-37 shall become effective 
January 1, 2015. 
 
 
 



FEE SCHEDULE AND VALUATION DATA FOR BUILDING,  
ELECTRICAL, PLUMBING, MECHANICAL, SIGN AND BIKE PATH PERMITS 

 
1.0 Electrical Permit Fee Schedule 

1.1 The minimum fee for any electrical permit is $50.00.  

1.2 Contractor registration fee shall be $15.00 
1.3 Permits for new construction shall be for a minimum number of inspections 

required in Section 6. 
1.4 An administrative fee equal to the amount of 2 times the permit fee shall be 

assessed if a permit was not obtained prior to the commencement of work. 
1.5 All re-inspection fees shall be $50. 

1.6 Fire alarm plan review and test shall be $100. 

1.7 Fire alarms up to 10 devices shall be $50. 
1.8 Fire alarms 11 to 20 devices shall be $$100. 

1.9 Fire alarms over 20 devices shall be $50. 
 

2.0 Mechanical Permit Fee Schedule 

2.1 The minimum fee for any mechanical permit is $50.00. 
2.2 Contractor registration fee shall be $15.00 

2.3 Permits for new construction shall be for a minimum number of inspections 
required in Section 6. 

2.4 An administrative fee equal to the amount of 2 times the permit fee shall be 

assessed if a permit was not obtained prior to the commencement of work. 
2.5 All re-inspection fees shall be $50. 

2.6 Fire sprinkler plan review shall be $300. 
2.7 Fire sprinkler limited area plan review, (less than 20 heads), shall be $100. 

2.8 Fire sprinkler system for greater than 20 heads shall be $.75/head 
2.9 Fire sprinkler hydrostat test shall be $100. 

2.10 Kitchen hood system plan review and puff test shall be $125. 

2.11 Paint booth plan review and test shall be $125. 
 

3.0 Plumbing Permit Fee Schedule 
3.1 The minimum fee for any plumbing permit is $50.00. 

3.2 Contractor registration fee shall be $15.00 

3.3 Permits for new construction shall be for a minimum number of inspections 
required in Section 6. 

3.4 An administrative fee equal to the amount of 2 times the permit fee shall be 
assessed if a permit was not obtained prior to the commencement of work. 

3.5 All re-inspection fees shall be $50. 
 

4.0 Building Permit Fee Schedule 

4.1 The minimum fee for any permit shall be $50.00. 
4.2 Contractor registration fee shall be $15.00 

4.3 Inspections for new construction shall be as required in Section 6. 
4.4 An administrative fee equal to the amount of up to 2 times the permit fee shall 

be assessed if a permit was not obtained prior to the commencement of work. 

4.5 All re-inspection fees shall be $50. 
4.6 Fee Schedule 

Based on improvement costs as follows: 
 

$501 to $1,000 = $50 

 
$1,001 to $10,000 = $50 plus $7 for each $1,000 or part thereof over $1,000 

 
$10,001 to $100,000 = $120 plus $7 for each $1,000 or part thereof over $10,000 

 
$100,001 to $500,000 = $750 plus $7 for each $1,000 or part thereof over $100,000 

 

$500,001 and above - $2,750 plus $7 for each $1,000 or part thereof over $500,000 
 

Improvement cost shall be determined by applying the following building valuation data: 
 

The most recent International Code Council’s Building Valuation Data 

 
http://www.iccsafe.org/cs/Documents/BVD/BVD-0814.pdf 

 
Exceptions: 

Deck valuation costs per square foot shall be $20. 
Basement finish valuation costs per square foot shall be $30. 

Roofing valuation costs per square, (100 square feet), shall be $200. 

Siding valuation costs per square, (100 square feet), shall be $200. 

http://www.iccsafe.org/cs/Documents/BVD/BVD-0814.pdf


All other items not provided for in the BVD shall bear reasonable costs to actual value, 

(not material costs), and are subject to the review and possible adjustment of the 
Building Official. 

 
4.7 Plan Reviews: New Single Family Residential  $50 

All other residential projects  $25 

Multi-Family, Commercial, Industrial $300 or 25% of building 
permit fee, whichever is greater. 

4.8 Certificates of Occupancy 
4.8.1 One and Two-family Residential   $25.00 

4.8.2 Multi-family, Commercial, Industrial 
$0.00 to $10,000    $50.00 

$10,001 to $100,000    $100.00 

$100,001 to $200,000    $250.00 
$200,001 and above    $500.00 

4.9 Other 
 Zoning Permit shall be $35.00 minimum (Signs face change, fences, 

driveways, and sheds over 100 s.f.) 

 Code Inspections shall be a minimum of $50.00 per inspection per trade. 

4.10 An administrative fee equal to the amount of the permit fee shall be assessed if a 

permit was not obtained prior to the commencement of work. 
 

5.0 Bike Path Permits 
5.1 The bike path permit is a one-time charge, at the time of issuing building permits 

for new construction of homes, multi-family, commercial, and industrial buildings. 
5.2 These permit fees shall be used to pay for the costs of installing, constructing, 

and maintaining the bike paths throughout the Township. 

5.3 Fee Schedule as follows: 
 $501.00 to $10,000 = $35.00 

 $10,001 to $50,000 = $30.00 + $5.00 for each $1,000, or part thereof, 

over $10,000 

 $50,001 to $100,000 = $50.00 + $3.50 for each $1,000, or part thereof, 

over $50,000.00 
 $100,001 and above = $67.50 + $1.00 for each $1,000, or part thereof 

over $100,000. 

 

6.0 Inspections 
6.1 Electrical: Single-Family Residential 

Temporary Service, Rough Insp., Final Insp., and Permanent Service shall be 
required. 

 
A permanent/auxiliary generator will require a final inspection. 

 

6.2 Electrical: Multi-Family, Commercial, and Industrial 
For a multiple-family structure or multi-tenant commercial or industrial buildings, 

a rough and final inspection shall be required for each designed unit in such a 
structure. 

 

For all other buildings of this class, inspections shall be required for each visit 
required from the electrical inspector.  The inspector shall estimate the number 

of visits required. 
 

A separate inspection shall be required for a temporary service and final service. 
 

6.3 Mechanical: Single-Family Residential 

Rough mechanical inspection, underground mechanical, final mechanical 
inspection and gas line, (if applicable), shall be required for each heating system. 

Gas line pressure test shall also be required.  A rough fireplace and final fireplace 
shall be required for each heating system.  A separate inspection shall be 

required for each cooling system.  A heating or cooling unit without a distribution 

system shall require one inspection.  A mobile home shall require one inspection. 
 

A permanent/auxiliary generator will require a final inspection. 
 

6.4 Mechanical: Multiple-Family, Commercial, and Industrial 

Each heating and/or cooling unit shall require one inspection.  Each heating 
and/or cooling unit with a distribution system shall require an additional 

inspection provided, however, that a combined distribution system shall only 
require one inspection.  Where an underground inspection in required, an 

additional inspection shall be charged per building.   
 



A fireplace in a multiple-family building shall also require a rough fireplace and 

final fireplace inspection. 
 

Refrigeration units of one horsepower or greater shall require one inspection per 
unit plus one inspection for each distribution system. 

  

6.5 Plumbing: Single-Family Residential 
 

A water and sewer service, sump line, rough plumbing and final plumbing shall 
be required.  An additional inspection is required for underground plumbing. 

 
6.6 Plumbing: Multiple-Family, Commercial, and Industrial 

 

Each unit in a multiple-family structure or in a multi-tenant structure shall require 
a rough and final inspection.  An additional inspection for underground plumbing 

shall be required for each unit in a strip center.  A multiple-family structure or 
multi-tenant building shall require an additional inspection for underground 

plumbing at the rate of one inspection per building/unit.  An additional inspection 

shall be required for water and sewer service. 
 

All other commercial and industrial buildings shall be charged at a rate of one 
inspection for each visit required from the plumbing inspector.  The inspector 

shall estimate the number of visits required. 
 

6.7 Building: All Construction 

 
Building inspections shall follow the schedule below to the extent applicable: 

 
a) Basement Footing (setback per zoning req.) = before footing is poured 

b) Backfill = before foundation wall is backfilled and before the slab floors 

are poured with sill plates in place and anchor bolts. 
c) Garage Footing = before footing is poured. 

d) Garage slab = prior to the pouring of concrete slab with sub base and 
forms installed. 

e) Basement Slab = prior to pouring of concrete slab with sub base and 

vapor barrier in place and provisions for a passive radon system have 
been installed. 

f) Rough = before any framing is covered and after rough electrical, 
plumbing, and mechanical inspections have been approved, and any 

masonry flashing has been installed. 
g) Insulation = prior to covering insulation. 

h) Drywall = before drywall is taped. 

i) Fireplace = Masonry - when damper and first flue liner are in place. 
j) Porch slab - prior to pouring concrete slab with forms installed. 

k) Final = after final electrical, mechanical, and plumbing have been 
approved. 

l) Lot Grade = verifying lot grade per grade certificate and master grading 

plan if within larger development and prior to lot stabilization. 
m) Final Certificate of Occupancy = after all inspections are approved and 

prior to occupancy.  May take approximately 5 business days to process. 
n) Lot stabilization = after lot grade is approved to insure disturbed ground 

is stabilized to prevent soil erosion. 

 





 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 

 



 

 

 

 

Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
 

Memorandum 
 
TO: Ypsilanti Township Board of Trustees 
 

FROM: Angie Verges, Recreation Services Manager 
  

DATE: December 8, 2014 
  

RE: Approval to seek sealed bids for printing of the Discover Ypsilanti Township 
Guide, Annual Park and Boat Stickers and Daily Park & Boat Passes  

 
We are asking for Board authorization to seek sealed bids for the Recreation 
Department’s printing needs for 2015. The bids would cover the printing of the Discover 
Ypsilanti Township Guide, Annual Park and Boat Stickers and Daily Park & Boat Passes. 
 
Funding for the Discover Ypsilanti Township Guide has been budgeted in account 
number 230-751-000-880-000. Funding for the Annual Park and Boat Stickers and Daily 
Boat Passes has been budgeted in account number 230-751-000-757-775. 
 
Please place this item on the December 16, 2014 Township Board meeting agenda for 
review/approval. I will be available at the board meeting to answer any questions. 

Supervisor 
  BRENDA L. STUMBO 

Clerk 
 KAREN LOVEJOY ROE 

Treasurer 
LARRY J. DOE 

Trustees 
JEAN HALL CURRIE 

STAN ELDRIDGE 
MIKE MARTIN 

SCOTT MARTIN 

Recreation Department/ 

Community Center 

 
2025 East Clark Road 

Ypsilanti, MI  48198 
Phone:  (734) 544-3807 

Fax:  (734) 544-3888 
50 & Beyond: (734) 544-3838 

 

www.ytown.org 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Memorandum 

 
To:   Township Board of Trustees 

Cc: Nancy Wyrybkowski, Deputy Clerk 

From:  Joe Lawson, Planning Director 

Date: December 8, 2014 

Re: Request to seek proposals for a market study relating to the Township 
owned “Seaver Farm” property.  

 
As the Board may recall, in February 2005, the Township purchased approximately 163 
acres of vacant land located on the west side of Huron Street commonly known as the 
“Seaver Farm” property.  As part of the overall plan for the property, the Township sold 
approximately 36 acres of the property to Bosal International for the construction of their 
existing manufacturing facility. 
 
Shortly after the sale of the 36 acre property to Bosal, the local and national economy 
took a turn for the worse which hindered the sale of the remaining buildable acreage 
along Huron Street without the Township taking a substantial financial loss.  Since that 
time, the Township made the conscious decision to hold off on actively marketing or 
selling the buildable 37 acres fronting on Huron Street until such time that the market 
rebounded to the point that made the sale of the property financially viable for the 
Township. 
 
As the market continues to rebound, it is my opinion that the time is ripe to consider the 
future development potential for the property in conjunction with the recently updated 
master plan.  The need for the requested study has become very apparent upon the 
completion of the design charrette and market study recently conducted in relation to 
the Re-Imagine Washtenaw project.  That particular study will show, when published 
that Washtenaw County, particularly our area, is well primed for development and 
redevelopment.  That being said, I am requesting authorization to seek proposals for an 
overall market study and design concept relating to the Seaver Farm property.   
 
Once RFPs have been received and reviewed by our development team, a 
recommendation will be brought back to the Board for further review and consideration.   
 
If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me at your convenience. 

 

Office of Community 
Standards 

 
7200 S. Huron River Drive 

Ypsilanti, MI  48197 
Phone:  (734) 485-3943 

Fax:  (734) 484-5151 
www.ytown.org 

Supervisor 
BRENDA L. STUMBO 

Clerk 
KAREN LOVEJOY ROE 

Treasurer 
LARRY J. DOE 

Trustees 
JEAN HALL CURRIE 

STAN ELDRIDGE 
MIKE MARTIN 

SCOTT MARTIN 



Seaver Farm Property 0 740.57

17,774

NOTE: Parcels may not be to scale.

1:

2,962.3
The information contained in this cadastral map is used 
to locate, identify and inventory parcels of land in 
Washtenaw County for appraisal and taxing  purposes 
only and is not to be construed as a "survey description". 
The information is provided with the understanding that 
the conclusions drawn from such  information are solely 
the responsibility of the user. Any assumption of legal 
status of this data is hereby disclaimed.

© 2013 Washtenaw County
THIS MAP REPRESENTS PARCELS ATTHE TIME OF PRINTING.  THE OFFICIAL PARCEL TAX MAPS ARE MAINTAINED SOLELY BY THE WASHTENAW COUNTY  
EQUALIZATION DEPARTMENT AND CAN BE OBTAINED BY CONTACTING THAT OFFICE AT 734-222-6662.

1,481.1

Feet

12/8/2014


	December 16, 2014 Board Meeting
	Departmental Reports
	14-B Court
	Building Department
	Fire Department
	Planning Department
	Police Services
	Residential Services Department

	Work Session Agenda
	Executive Session
	Review Agenda
	Other Discussion

	Board Meeting Agenda
	Public Comments
	Consent Agenda
	Minutes
	12/02/14 Work Session
	12/02/14 Regular Meeting

	Statements & Check
	November Treasurer Report

	Supervisor Report
	Clerk Report
	Treasurer Report
	Trustee Report
	Attorney Report
	New Business
	Budget Amendment #16
	1st Reading Res. No. 2014-33, Proposed Ord. No. 2014-440
	1st Reading Res. No. 34, Proposed Ord. No. 2014-441
	1st Reading Ord. No. 2014-442
	Crown Castle Amended Lease Agreement
	MOU-2014 Firefighter Assistance Grant
	Ordinance Enforcement Assistant Position
	Res. No. 2014-35, Boards & Commissions
	Res. No. 2014-36, Planning Fees
	Res. No. 2014-37, Building Department Fees

	Other Business
	Authorizations & Bids
	Request to Seek Bids - Recreation Printing
	Request to Seek Proposals For Market Study-Seaver Farm Property




